CITY OF MEDINA
AGENDA FOR COUNCIL MEETING

March 11, 2024
Medina City Hall — Council Rotunda
7:30 p.m.

Call to Order.

Roll Call.

Reading of minutes. (February 26, 2024)
Reports of standing committees.
Requests for council action.

Reports of municipal officers.

Notices, communications and petitions.

Liquor Permit:

Not to object to the issuance of a new D-2 permit to Dress Bridal Boutique, LLC dba The Dress Bridal
Boutique, 4483 Weymouth Rd.

Unfinished business.

Introduction of visitors.
(speakers limited to S min.)

Introduction and consideration of ordinances and resolutions.
=1 auetion anad consideration of ordinances and resolutions

Motion to suspend the Rules requiring three readings on the following ordinances and resolutions: Ord.
53-24, Ord. 54-24, Ord. 55-24, Ord. 56-24, Res. 57-24, Ord. 58-24, Ord. 59-24, Ord. 60-24, Ord. 61-24

Ord. 53-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Dixon Engineering & Inspection
Services for engineering and design services for the Progress Drive Water Tower Recoating.

Ord. 54-24

An Ordinance amending Section 31.05 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of Medina, Ohio
relative to the Medina Municipal Court.

(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 55-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Medina Municipal Court to execute a lease agreement with Lake Business
Products for the lease of two Cannon Image Runner printers.



Medina City Council
February 26, 2024

Ord. 56-24

An Ordinance authorizing the payment of $30,000.00 to Main Street Medina for the City’s 2024
Membership renewal.

Res. 57-24
A Resolution donating Dell computers and laptops to the Medina City Schools.

Ord. 58-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award a contract to the
successful bidder for the 2024 Concrete Pavement Joint Sealing Program.

Ord. 59-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award a contract to the
successful bidder for the 2024 Concrete Street Repair Program.

Ord. 60-24

An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 5-24, passed January 8, 2024 relative to the agreement with
Cunningham & Associates for the Medina Street Bridge Replacement Project.

Ord. 61-24

An Ordinance authorizing the expenditure to Motorola Solutions to upgrade the Police Department’s
body and car camera systems.

(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 62-24

An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 190-23, passed November 28, 2023. (Amendments to 2024
Budget)

Council comments.

Adjournment.



MEDINA CITY COUNCIL
Monday, February 26, 2024

Call to Order:

Medina City Council met in regular session on Monday, February 26, 2024 at Medina City Hall.

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Mr. John Coyne III, President of Council, who
also led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call:

The roll was called with the following members of Council present: J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, R.
Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson. Jessica Hazeltine was absent.

Also present were the following members of the Administration: Mayor Hanwell, Keith Dirham,

Nino Piccoli, Patrick Patton, Lt. Marcum, Greg Huber, Jansen Wehrley, Chief Walters, and
Andrew Dutton.

Minutes:
Mr. Shields moved that the minutes from the regular meeting on Monday, February 12, 2024 as
prepared and submitted by the Clerk be approved, seconded by Mr. Simpson. The roll was called

and approved by the yea votes of N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, and 7.
Coyne.

Reports of Standing Committees:

Finance Committee: Mr. Coyne stated they met before council and will meet again in two
weeks.

Public Properties Committee: Mr. Shields had no report.

Health, Safety & Sanitation Committee: Mr. Simpson had no meetings scheduled. He and the
Mayor attended the quarterly LST Advisory Meeting for an update on finances. Dennie also

attended the County 911 Program Review Committee meeting to discuss the future legislation
provided by the State of Ohio that’s going to affect the three municipalities in our county.

Special Legislation Committee: Mr. Rose had no report.

Streets & Sidewalks Committee: Ms. Haire had no report.

Water & Utilities Committee: Ms. Hazeltine was absent.

Emerging Technologies Committee: Ms. DiSalvo had no report.

Requests for Council Action:

Finance Committee

24-049-2/26 — 2024 Membership Renewal to Main Street Medina
24-050-2/26 — General Liability Insurance Renewal — Wichert Insurance
24-051-2/26 — Donate PC’s to Medina City Schools — IT

24-052-2/26 - Bids, 2024 Concrete Pavement Joint Sealing

24-053-2/26 — Bids, 2024 Concrete Street Repair

24-054-2/26 ~ Amend Ord. 5-24, Medina Street Bridge Replacement
24-055-2/26 - Budget Amendments



Medina City Council
February 26, 2024

24-056-2/26 — Engineering Design Services for Progress Dr. Water Tower Recoating
24-057-2/26 — Body Camera Upgrade Project — Police

24-058-2/26 — Cyber Security Liability Insurance Renewal

24-059-2/26 — Exp. Over $20,000 ~ Coulter Ventures (Rogue Fitness) — Police Workout Room
24-060-2/26 — Exp. Over $20,000 — Design2 Wellness — Fitness Equipment for MCRC

Reports of Municipal Officers:

Dennis Hanwell, Mayor,

The 30th Annual Medina Ice Festival by Elegant Ice was held on the square February 16 -
19,2024 and was well attended and appreciated. The weather was perfect and this event is
great exposure for our city.

NOACA will be mailing out travel surveys to randomly selected participants in five county
regions, including Medina County. If selected you are encouraged to participate.

Black History month celebrations were held at Fellowship Baptist Church February 15"
and Second Baptist Church on February 22", Thanks to all who attended and took part
including Claggett Middle School Choir. Thanks to Regi Hair, Jim Shields and Police Chief
Kinney for attending.

2023 Annual report was sent out to Council, the press and public on Friday, February 23,
2024 and is also available on the City website. Please see respective department heads with
any questions.

Thanks to Nino & Nate for working during president’s day holiday treating flooring in City
Hall. They look great!

Keith Dirham, Finance Director, Keith reminded everyone that all residents over 18 years old
are required to file an income tax with RITA and forms are available at www rita-ohio.com

Kimberly Marshall, Economic Development Director, was absent.

Greg Huber, Law Department, had no report.

Chief Kinney, Police Department, announced that on March 21%, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.
at Medina Fire Station #1, the Medina Police Dept. is putting on a Protecting House of Worships
Resource Seminar. This is for Pastors and church personnel to learn how to fortify up the church
security and cameras.

The speaker will come out to the churches and do a security assessment. Please rsvp by contacting
the police dept. at the non-emergency number 330-725-7777 and ask for Natalie.

Chief Walters, Fire Department, had no report.

Jansen Wehrley, Parks and Recreation Director, had no report.



Medina City Council
February 26, 2024

Dan Gladish, Building Official, was absent.

Nino Piccoli, Service Director, Nino stated due to the nice weather the crews are working on
spring tasks.

Patrick Patton, City Engineer, Patrick stated they will be closing West Smith again for the week
of March 4" for some utility work, and pavement removal and replacement. Anticipating
completion of the whole project in July.

Andrew Dutton, Planning and Community Development Director, had no report.

Notices, communications and petitions:
There were none.

Unfinished Business:
There was none.

Introduction of Visitors:

George Sam — MainStreet Medina Director spoke on the South Town District Design Plan, offering
concepts for feedback and support not seeking any approvals or project funding at this time. When
the time comes they will apply for matching grants and local funding to execute portions of the
plan in partnership with the City of Medina and stakeholders.

Ben Levenger from RDS presented the South Town Design Plan proposal.

Judith Rice resides at 1151 N. Jefferson St.

Concerns: Bohaty property, development of 160 Homes and the traffic it will cause.
Medina Hotel issues with parking problems.

Mayor Hanwell responded with there is not a parking problem in the city of Medina but a walking
problem in the city. The hotel and convention center are planning to add a significant number of
additional spaces to park. The general public is using social media to try to create something that’s
non-existent. There have been several public meetings where the hotel project was approved and
there will be more public meetings in the future.

Introduction and consideration of ordinances and resolutions.

Mr. Shields moved to suspend the rules requiring three readings on the following ordinances and
resolutions, seconded by Mr. Simpson: Ord. 36-24, Ord. 37-24, Ord. 38-24, Ord. 39-24, Ord. 40-
24, 0Ord. 41-24, Ord. 42-24, Ord. 43-24, Ord. 44-24, Res. 45-24, Ord. 46-24, Ord. 47-24, Ord. 48-
24, Ord. 49-24, Ord. 50-24, Ord. 51-24, Ord. 52-24. The roll was call and the motion passed with
the yea votes of R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and N. DiSalvo.

Ord. 36-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Management Agreement between the
City of Medina and Cold Stream Air Services, Inc. for the management of the Medina
Municipal Airport. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 036-24,

3



Medina City Council
February 26, 2024

seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Huber stated this next year and a half is a trial period to see what
revenues generate and what expenses there are and to try and find a balance. This will be revisited
in about a year. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 036-24 passed by the yea votes
of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, and R. Haire.

Ord. 37-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Fixed Base Operation Lease between
the City of Medina and Cold Stream Air Services, Inc. for the Medina Municipal Airport.
Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 037-24, seconded by Mr.
Simpson. Mr. Coyne stated this is just the other part of the operation, fixed base operations. The
roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 037-24 passed by the yea votes of J. Shields, D.
Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, and P. Rose

Ord. 38-24

An Ordinance authorizing the expenditure of $11,000.00 to the Medina County Society for
the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (SPCA) for animal related services for the year 2024,
Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 038-24, seconded by Mr.
Simpson. Mr. Rose stated this is the City’s annual donation to the SPCA. They have provided
many years of valuable services to the city in helping to manage stray animals in our city. The roll
was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 038-24 passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne,
N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 39-24

An Ordinance amending Chapter 129 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Medina,
Ohio, by the addition of a new Section 129.05 relative to Police Jurisdiction for Property
Outside Municipal Corporation Limits. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 039-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 039-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Chief
Kinney stated over the years they’ve had issues arise occasionally at the Airport or at the Water
Plant as these locations are both located outside of our jurisdiction but are city owned property.
This would authorize us the jurisdiction on these properties. The emergency clause is requested
because we like to have this ordinance in effect immediately. The roll was called on adding the
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, P. Rose,
J. Shields, and D. Simpson. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 039-24 passed by
the yea votes of N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, and J. Coyne.

Ord. 40-24

An Ordinance authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2024 Ford F250 Pick-Up Truck from
Montrose Ford for the Street Department. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 040-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Piccoli stated this will be
replacing a 2011 GMC pickup truck. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 040-24
passed by the yea votes of R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and N. DiSalvo.

Ord. 41-24
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award a

4



Medina City Council
February 26, 2024

contract to the successful bidder for the 2024 Equipment and Asphalt General Paving
Services Program for the Service Department. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 041-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Nino explained this is for their
annual asphalt services program. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 041-24 passed
by the yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, and R. Haire

Ord. 42-24

An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 189-22, passed October 11, 2022 relative to the
Requests for bids for the Fire Station #1 Parking Lot Replacement Project. Mr. Shields moved
for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 189-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Patton
explained that during the construction of the replacement of the existing parking lot at Fire Station
#1, there were significant areas of unsuitable soils detected. We had to modify the soil with
additional efforts necessary to make it a suitable surface to place the concrete and that resulted
increased costs. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 189-24 passed by the yea votes
of J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, and P. Rose.

Ord. 43-24

An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 190-23, passed November 28, 2023. (Amendments
to 2024 Budget - 2023 Carryforward) Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 043-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Keith stated this is a re-
appropriation of unspent appropriations from 2023. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution

No. 043-24 passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, J. Hazeltine,
P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 44-24

An Ordinance amending Section 31.07 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of
Medina, Ohio relative to accepting the revised job description for Administrative Office
Manager. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 044-24, seconded by
Mr. Simpson. Mayor Hanwell stated this resulted due to Sherry retiring in May of this year. The
roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 044-24 passed by the yea votes of J. Coyne, N.
DiSalvo, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Res. 45-24

A Resolution authorizing an application for grant assistance with the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) and the Ohio Department of Transportation Department of Aviation
(ODOT) for snow removal equipment for the Medina Municipal Airport. Mr. Shields moved
for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 045-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields
moved that the emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 045-24, seconded by Mr.
Simpson. Patrick Patton stated this piece of equipment is estimated to cost §3 00,000 and we would
get $270,000 from the FAA, $15,000 from ODOT and the city share would be $1 5,000. Emergency
clause is needed due to time restraints with the application. The roll was called on adding the
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields,
D. Simpson, and J. Coyne. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 045-24 passed by
the yea votes of R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and N. DiSalvo.



Medina City Council
February 26, 2024

Ord. 46-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with MS Consultants, Inc.
for Engineering Design Services for the Prospect Street Bridge Replacement Project. Mr.
Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 046-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson.
Mr. Patton stated they were awarded $200,000 towards design of this project. The actual total cost
for the services is a little over $240,000. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 046-
24 passed by the yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, and R. Haire.

Ord. 47-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the proposal from National Engineering &
Architectural Services, Inc. (NEAS) for Geotechnical Services for the Prospect Street Bridge
Replacement Project. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 047-24,
seconded by Mr. Simpson. Patrick stated this is the same description as the last ordinance. This is
for the Geotech work and our cost is $37,000. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No.

047-24 passed by the yea votes of J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, and P.
Rose

Ord. 48-24

An Ordinance authorizing the purchase of a replacement playground for Roscoe Ewing Park
from Snider Recreation, Inc. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No.
048-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Wehrley stated this is to replace the playground at Rosco
Ewing Park which was originally installed in 1997. Repair of this existing structure is no longer a
viable option. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 048-24 passed by the yea votes
of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 49-24

An Ordinance repealing and replacing Ordinance No. 90-22, passed April 25, 2022, relative
to the Sexual Offender Plan of Action Policy for the Medina Community Recreation Center.
Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 049-24, seconded by Mr.
Simpson. Mr. Wehrley stated this is to clarify their ID policy at the rec center. The roll was called
and Ordinance/Resolution No. 049-24 passed by the yea votes of J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, R. Haire,
P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Ord. 50-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Wichert Insurance for
the City’s Property and General Liability Insurance for the period of April 1, 2024 through
March 31, 2025. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 050-24,
seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mayor Hanwell stated this is an annual renewal. The renewal this year
is $232,230.00. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 050-24 passed by the yea votes
of N. DiSalvo, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, and J. Coyne.

Ord. 51-24

An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 190-23, passed November 28, 2023. (Amendments
to 2024 Budget) Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 051-24,
seconded by Mr. Simpson. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 051-24 passed by

6



Medina City Council
February 26, 2024

the yea votes of R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and N. DiSalvo.

Ord. 52-24

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Travelers Casualty
and Surety Company of America for the City’s Cyber Security Liability Insurance for the
period of April 1, 2024 through April 1, 2025. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 052-24, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mayor Hanwell stated this is for
cyber security and it is about a 10% increase which is a difference of about $2,178,00 from last
year. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 052-24 passed by the yea votes of P. Rose,
J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, N. DiSalvo, and R. Haire.

Council comments

Regi Haire announced that council members appreciate comments that they provide whether it be
on a regular basis or once in a great while and we encourage the citizens of our community to
become more involved in our community and attend our meetings to hear what is going on. The
public has an opportunity to become involved and get information that we discuss during finance

meetings and council. Contact the Council Clerk Kathy Patton, give her your email address, and
the information on these meetings can be sent to you.

Natalie DiSalvo encouraged the people of Medina to please vote and support our city schools.

Adjournment

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

Kathy Patton, Clerk of Council

John M. Coyne, IlI, President of Council



OHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
NOTICE TO LEGISLATIVE 8606 TUSSING ROAD, P.O. BOX 4005

AUTHORITY REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43068-3005

(614)644-2360 FAX(614)644-3166
TO

2289250 NEW |DRESS BRIDAL BOUTIQUE LLC
REAMIT NUMBER. ree PBA THE DRESS BRIDAL BOUTIQUE
4483 WEYMOUTH RD
nATE MEDINA OH 44256
0110|2024
EILING DATE
D2

sES
52 |077 E E04309
L yax mistmicy RECEIPT NO

FROM 02/16/2024

FUING IE

TAX ISTRICT l i BECEIPY NO

ATIRTA AT

waeo 02/16/2024

RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THAN. 03/18/2024

IMPORTANT NOTICE
PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS A REQUEST FOR A HEARING.
REFER TO THIS NUMBER IN ALL INQUIRIES C NEW 2289250

(TRANSACTION & NUMBER)

(MUST MARK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

WE REQUEST A HEARING ON THE ADVISABILITY OF ISSUING THE PERMIT AND REQUEST THAT
THE HEARING BE HELD [C1IN OUR COUNTY SEAT. (] IN coLumBUS.

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING. []
DID YOU MARK A BOX? IF NOT, THIS WILL BE CONSIDERED A LATE RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND MARK THE APPROPRIATE BOX INDICATING YOUR TITLE:

{Signature) (ng)-[:] Clerk of County Commissioner {Date}
[ clerk of City Council
[] Township Fiscal Officer

CLERK OF MEDINA CITY COUNCIL
132 NORTH ELMWOOD AVENUE
MEDINA OHIO 44256

OLC 4052 REV. 03/09



SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 24-056-2/26

ORDINANCE NO. 53-24

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH DIXON ENGINEERING &
INSPECTION SERVICES FOR ENGINEERING AND DESIGN

SERVICES FOR THE PROGRESS DRIVE WATER TOWER
RECOATING.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute an Agreement with

Dixon Engineering & Inspection Services for engineering and design services for the
Progress Drive Water Tower Recoating Project.

That the funds to cover the agreement in the estimated amount of $35,000.00 are
available in Account No. 513-0533-52215.

That a copy of the Agreement is marked Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated
herein, and is subject to the Law Director’s final approval.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 53-24



D Ixo N 789 Lafayette Rd
Medina, OH 44256
Telephone: (330) 983-0062
ENGINEERING & INSPECTION SERVICES Fax: (330) 725-0512

FOR THE COATING INDUSTRY

-------
------

AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND DIXON gy
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES >

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT effective as of: (“Effective date”) between City of . . N
Medina, Ohio (“Owner™) and Dixon Engineering, Inc. of Lake Odessa, Michigan (DIXON). AT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the (“Owner”) and (“DIXON™) have executed this Agreement. The Owner’s
Project, of which DIXON’s Services under this Agreement are a part, is generally identified as follows:
Pre-Spec Tank Site Visit, Technical Specifications, Bidding & Contract Documents, Project

Administration, Pre-Construction Meeting, Welding Observation, Exterior Coating Observation for
a 1,250,000 Gallon Fluted Column (Progress Drive) (“Project™).

Other terms used in this Agreement are defined in EXHIBIT GP and EJCDC C-700-1 8®, Standard
General Conditions of the Construction Contract, incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

This service fee is the (Estimated/Lump Sum) Amount of $35,000.

Proposals / Agreement Signatures

Shannon Vidika, Project Manager February 20, 2024
PROPOSED by DIXON (Not a contract until approved by Project Manager or OfFicer) PROPOSAL DATE

CONTRACT APPROVED BY OWNER POSITION DATE
Co SIGNATURE (if required) POSITION DATE
AGREEMENT APPROVED by DIXON POSITION DATE

With the execution of this Agreement, DIXON and Owner shall designate specific individuals to act as
DIXON’s and Owner’s representatives with respect to the services to be performed or furnished by
DIXON and responsibilities of Owner under this Agreement, said individual shall have authority to
transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions relative to this Agreement on behalf of the
respective party whom the individual represents.

Designated Person: Patrick Patton, PE Designated Person: Shannon Vidika

Address for Owner’s receipt of notices: Address for DIXON’s receipt of notices:
City of Medina Dixon Engineering, Inc.

132 N. Elmwood Avenue 789 Lafayette Road

Medina, OH 44256 Medina, OH 44256

Email: Email: shannonvidika@dixonengineering.net

Any notice required under this Agreement shall be in writing, addressed to the Designated Contract Person
at its address on this signature page, or given personally, or by registered or certified mail postage prepaid,
or by a commercial courier service. All notices be shall effective upon the date of receipt.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page | of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
[This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attorney is encouraged with respect 10 its use]




Owner and DIXON further agree as follows:
ARTICLE 1 SERVICES OF DIXON
1.01  DIXON shall provide or cause to be provided:

A. Contract and Project Management (Basic)Services: EXHIBIT A Part 1
B. Resident Project Representative (RPR): EXHIBIT A Part |
C. Antenna Services: EXHIBIT B

1. If antennas interfere or add costs to the Project a review of services in Exhibit B is required.
DIXON will perform these services that can be completed by the Owner. In most antenna
contracts the fees for these services are back chargeable to the antenna carrier. The responsible
party must be assigned to Exhibit B.

D. Other Services: Services beyond the scope of Exhibit A are Additional Services.

ARTICLE 2 OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITIES

2.01  Owner shall provide or cause to be provided:
A. Responsibilities set forth in Exhibit A, Part 1, Section C of each Phase.
B. The Owner shall arrange for safe access to and make all provisions for DIXON to enter upon public
and private property as required for DIXON to perform services under the agreement.

ARTICLE 3 SCHEDULE FOR RENDERING SERVICES

3.01 Commencement:

A. DIXON is authorized to begin rendering services as of the Effective Date or mutually agreeable
date.

B. DIXON shall complete its obligations within a reasonable time. If a specific period for rendering
services, or specific dates by which services are to be completed are required, the dates are
provided in Exhibit A, and are hereby agreed to be reasonable.

ARTICLE 4 INVOICES AND PAYMENTS - PER EXHIBIT C

ARTICLE 5 OPINIONS OF COST - GENERAL PROVISIONS PER EXHIBIT GP
ARTICLE 6 GENERAL PROVISIONS PER EXHIBIT GP

ARTICLE 7 DEFINITIONS

A. Whenever used in this Agreement (including the Exhibits hereto) terms (including the singular and
plural forms) printed with initial capital letters have the same meaning indicated in the
Construction Contract Documents, EJCDC C-700 18.

B. Additional definitions pertinent to invoicing or payment can be found in Exhibit C.

ARTICLE 8 EXHIBITS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS

A. EXHIBITS Included:

1. EXHIBIT A, DIXON’s Services and Owner’s Responsibilities.

2. EXHIBIT C, Basis of Fees, Invoicing, and Payment Matters.

3. EXHIBIT C, Attachments C-1, and C-2.

4. EXHIBIT E, Electronic Documents Protocol (EDP).

5. EXHIBIT GP, General Provisions from the Agreement and Exhibits.
6. EXHIBIT IR, Insurance Requirements and Limits of Liability.

E

B. EXHIBITS to be added as needed:
Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 2 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Oswner and Engineer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.
After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This decument has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomney is encouraged with respect to its use]



C.

1. EXHIBIT J, Special Provisions. Services added at/before Effective date (included in original
Agreement sometimes referred to as an Addendum).

2. EXHIBIT K, Amendment to Owner-DIXON Agreement for Services added or changed after
effective date of this Agreement or for clarification if requested.

EXHIBITS D, F, and H from EICDC merged with other EXHIBITS or not used.

ARTICLE 9 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

9.00

9.01

9.02

9.03

9.04

9.05

9.06

9.07

A,

Miscellaneous Provisions are items that pertain to the legal terms of this Agreement. All General
Provisions from Article 6 are in Exhibit GP. General Provisions are those Provisions that refer
mostly to services that result from this Agreement and subsequent Task Orders. (The General
Provisions relate to the Work to be performed as opposed to these Miscellaneous Provisions which
relate to Contract formation.)

Survival:

All express representations, waivers, indemnifications, and limitations of liability included in this
Agreement will survive its completion or termination for any reason.

Severability:

Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any Laws or
Regulations shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and
binding upon Owner and DIXON, which agree that the Agreement shall be reformed to replace
such stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close
as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision.

Successors, Assigns, and Beneficiaries:

Owners and DIXON are hereby bound, and the successors, executors, administrators, and legal

representatives of Owner and DIXON are hereby bound to the other party to this Agreement and to

the successors, executors, administrators, and legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other
party, in respect of all covenants, agreements, and obligations of this Agreement.

Unless expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement:

1. Nothing in this Agreement shall be constructed to create, impose, or give rise to any duty
owed by Owner or DIXON to any Contractor, other third-party individual or entity, or to any
surety for or employee of any of them and not for the benefit of any other party.

2. All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement will be for the sole and
exclusive benefit of Owner and DIXON and not for the benefit of any other party.

Waiver:

A party’s non-enforcement of any provision shall not constitute a waiver of that provision, nor
shall it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this agreement.

Accrual of Claims:

To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, all causes of action arising under this
Agreement shall be deemed to have accrued, and all statutory periods of limitation shall
commence, no later than the date of Substantial Completion.

DIXON?s Certifications:

DIXON certifies that it has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, or coercive practices in competing
for or in executing the Agreement.

Total Agreement:
This Agreement, (together with the included Exhibits) constitutes the entire agreement between
Owner and DIXON and supersedes all prior written or oral understandings. This agreement may

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 3 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Scrvices an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJICDC Document-2023 cdition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consuitation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its usc]



only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a written instrument duly executed by
both parties. Amendments should be based, whenever possible, on the format of Exhibit K.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 4 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.
After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its usc]



EXHIBIT A: Agreement Between

Owner and DIXON
DIXON’S SERVICES AND OWNER'’S RESPONSIBILITIES

Article 1 and 2 of the Agreement is supplemented to include the following agreement of the parties:
DIXON shall provide Contract and Project Management (BASIC) Services, and Resident Project
Representative (RPR), If Antenna services are included those services are detailed in Exhibit B.

DIXON has combined the six construction project phases into four phases: Design or Technical Specification
Phase, Contract Document and Bidding Phase, Construction Phase, and Post Construction Phase. We then
included DIXON’s Basic Services, RPR Services, and Owner’s responsibilities for each respective phase.
Exhibit B Antennas, when used, will follow the same format.

PART 1

A1.01 Design Phase — Technical Specifications:
A. Basic Services:
1. In preparing the Technical Specifications, use Design, Bid, Build Project Strategy.
2. DIXON shall prepare Technical Specifications and Drawings to include:
a. Additions to General Conditions of Construction Contract relevant to coating projects.
b. Specifications and Drawings for Health, Safety and Structural Repairs if any.
c. Specifications for Coating Repair or Replacement.
3. Advise Owner of additional reports, data, information, or services which may be necessary,
and assist Owner in obtaining such materials.
4. Furnish two review copies of the Design Phase documents, to Owner, and review those
documents with Owner.
After receipt, the Owner shall review the Design Phase documents and submit to DIXON any
comments regarding the furnished items within two weeks of receipt or as mutually agreed.
Advise Owner of any recommended adjustments to the opinion of probable Construction Cost.
Providing logo drawings or models for Owner.
Visit the Site as needed to finalize the Design Phase documents.
In response to Owner’s comments, as appropriate, make revisions and furnish to Owner one
electronic copy of the revised Design Phase documents.

10. DIXON'’s services under the Design Phase will be considered complete on the date when
DIXON has delivered to the Owner the revised Technical Specifications.

11. If antennas may interfere or add costs to the Project a review of Exhibit B, Antennas is
required. These services are available from DIXON or can be completed by the Owner. In
most antenna carrier contracts, the fees for engineering services are back chargeable to the
antenna carrier. It is essential that the responsibility for completion of Exhibit B services be
well defined between DIXON and Owner as project delays may result in additional
construction costs.

B. Design Phase — RPR Services-None
C. Design Phase — Owner’s Responsibility:

1. Provide DIXON with all criteria and full information as to Owner’s requirements for the
Project, including design objectives and constraints-and upon DIXON’s request, obtain, and
furnish, such additional Project-related information and data as is reasonably required to
enable DIXON to complete its Services.

2. Give instructions to DIXON regarding Owner’s procurement of construction services including
instructions regarding Notice of Bids, Information for Bidders, Owner’s construction contract
practices and requirements, insurance and bonding requirements, requirements for electronic

R

hadi i

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 5 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attormey is encouraged with respect to its use]




transmittals during construction, other information necessary for the finalization of Owner’s
bidding-related documents, and Construction Contract Documents.

Owner shall be responsible for all requirements and instructions that it furnishes to DIXON
pursuant to this Agreement. DIXON may use and rely upon such requirements, materials, and
information in performing or furnishing services under this Agreement, subject to any express
limitations or reservations applicable to the furnished items. :

Al.02 Bidding and Contract Document Phase:
A. Basic Services:

1.

®

10.
1.

12.
13.

Agreement

Provide technical criteria and file applications for permits for approvals of governmental

authorities having jurisdiction to review or approve the design; and revise the Technical

Specifications in response, as appropriate.

Include in the Construction Contract Documents any specific protocols for the transmittal of

Project-related correspondence, documents, in electronic media or digital format. Any such

protocols shall be applicable to transmittals between and among Owner, DIXON, and

Contractor during the Construction Phase and Post-Construction Phase.

Prepare and submit to Owner for compliance with local state and municipal requirements:

a. Section 00 00 00 Notice to Bidders.

b. Section 00 24 00 Project Summary.

¢. Section 00 21 13 Instructions to Bidders.

d. Section 00 22 13 General Conditions as modified by DIXON. EJCDC C-700-18. If
Owner elects to use their own documents, then supply Additions to General Conditions.

e. Section 00 73 00 Supplemental Conditions to include insurance requirements furnished by
Owner.

f.  Section 00 52 00 Bid/Agreement Form as modified by DIXON.

g. Section 00 53 00 Schedule of Values Form.

Furnish for review by Owner, its legal counsel, insurance and other advisors, the draft bidding-

related Bid Documents and review them with Owner. The Owner shall submit to DIXON any

comments regarding the furnished items, and any instructions for revisions.

Revise the final Bid Documents and Specifications in accordance with comments and

instructions from the Owner, as appropriate, and submit one electronic copy of revised

documents to Owner.

Direct mail advertisements to Contractors who have been prequalified, as capable and

responsive by DIXON.

Issue assembled Bid Documents to prospective contractors, and, where applicable, maintain a

record of prospective contractors to which documents have been issued, and receive and

process contractor charges for the issued documents. Document Fees: charges will be retained

as a printing, handling, and/or shipping fee.

Send Bid Documents to selected Builders Exchanges and Dodge Reports.

Address all written submitted questions, by letter or clarifying Addendum as appropriate to all

Bidders and Agencies (Builders Exchange and Dodge Reports) identified as having received

original documents from DIXON.

Attend and document bid opening, create bid tabs, and notify bidders of results after

authorization of Owner.

Review the bids submitted to the Owner and recommend an award in writing based on lowest

responsible and responsive bidder.

If Owner agrees, issue Notice of Award to recommended Bidder.

Review bonds and insurance submitted by selected Contractor solely as to compliance with

insurance amounts and that bonds are of the format required. [nsurance and Bonds are

forwarded to the Owner for full review by their Insurance Consultant.

Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 6 of 24

Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJICDC document modified by Dixon Engincering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This dacument has important legal consequences; consultation with an attorney is encouraged with respect to its use]



Al1.03

Agreement

14. Furnish Owner and Contractor the Contract Documents for signatures and distribution. (One

signed copy to Owner, one to Contractor and one to DIXON).

15. Furnish Owner with completed Notice to Proceed to sign and forward to the Contractor.
16. The Bidding and Contract Documents Phase will be considered complete upon issuance of

Notice to Proceed.

Bidding and Contract Document Phase-RPR Services-None.
Bidding and Contract Documents Phase-Owner Responsibilities

1.

Use, unaltered, the Contract Documents provided by DIXON when entering into an agreement
with the Contractor. DIXON will not unreasonably withhold a request to alter the document,
If Owner elects to use their own General Conditions, then they shall include DIXON’s
Additions to General Conditions, unaltered unless both parties agree to alteration.

Place and pay for advertisement for Bids as required by local ordinances in appropriate
publications, method of advertising is to be determined by the Owner.

Attend and participate in the pre-bid conference if any.

Provide a place for the bid opening and open the Bids received.

Review Payment and Performance Bonds, and insurance certificates of selected Contractor.
These should be reviewed by the Owner’s insurance consultant and attorney for legality and
compliance with required indemnification, subrogation, amounts and all other insurance
matters.

Sign and forward to the Contractor the Notice to Award and Notice to Proceed. These Notices
will be supplied to the Owner by DIXON.

Construction Phase:
Basic Services:

1.

4.

5.

DIXON will consult with Owner and act as Owner’s representative as provided in the
Construction Contract. The extent and limitations of the duties, responsibilities, and authority
of DIXON shall be as assigned in EJCDC C-700-18 Standard General Conditions of the
Construction Contract.

All of Owner’s instructions to Contractor will be issued through DIXON, which shall have
authority to act on behalf of Owner in dealings with Contractor to the extent provided in this
Agreement and the Construction Contract except as otherwise provided in writing,

Engineer or RPR has authority to Stop Work if Engineer or RPR questions the quality of Work
or rejects the Work, or if there (in the sole opinion of Engineer or RPR) a potential for creating
an environmental contamination.

Finalize Project to observe all items in the contract specifications have been completed and
review the quality of workmanship.

Duration of Construction Phase: The Construction Phase will terminate upon written
recommendation by DIXON for final payment to Contractors.

RPR Services for Maintenance of Existing Structures

1.

2.

3.

Perform services expected of DIXON RPR and as detailed in the EICDC Construction

Contract General Conditions, GC-700-18.

Attend a Preconstruction Meeting, and address questions regarding observation services and

coordination of field observations.

Hold Point General:

a. Hold Point is a stage of the Construction Project where the Contractor stops Work, Work
commences again after the Work is observed and reviewed for compliance.

b. A Hold Point Site visit is an observation trip to perform one of the functions below. The
number of Site visits required are estimates.

c. Iftwo Job Tasks are performed during the same trip, there is no additional charge (i.e.,
exterior intermediate and pit piping primer).

Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 7 of 24

Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, [R Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modificd by Dixon Engincering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attarney is encouraged with respect to its use]



d. The Site visit fees may vary between services (i.e., welding vs. coating) based on the
higher compensated weld observer. Hold Point are itemized in EXHIBIT C, Attachment
C-1.

4. Hold Point Weld/Modifications- Observe, Record, Report, and:

a. Observe repair, and or the installation of work for specifications compliance. All weld
repairs will be visually observed for surface defects (i.e., undercut, negative
reinforcement, non-fusion, etc.).

5. Hold Points and RPR Coating Observation Services Common to Hold Point: All services will
not be necessary each Site visit observation.

a. Review coating mixing, thinning, and manufacturer’s application requirements.

b.  Monitor environmental conditions prior to and during coating application (i.e. ambient
temperature, surface temperature, relative humidity, and dew point).

c. Observe applied coating for dry film thickness, coverage, uniformity, and cure.

6. Hold Point Coating Exterior - Observe, Record, Report, and:
a. Verify test area for high pressure water blast cleaning (HPWC) meets or exceeds
minimum specified standard.
HPWC for thoroughness and compliance with specifications and verify test area meets or
exceeds minimum specified standard for spot tool cleaning (SP-11).
Spot power tool, feathering, and compliance with specifications.
Spot prime coat prior to application of the epoxy intermediate coat.
Epoxy intermediate coat prior to application of the urethane intermediate coat.
Urethane intermediate coat prior to application of the topcoat.
. Topcoat for compliance with specifications.
old Point Project Finalization:
Review all repairs not installed until after coating.
Examine entire project for damage that occurred during construction or post construction
from rigging and de-rigging or other causes.
Observe the installation of screens, light bulbs, etc.
Observe Site for restoration to pre-project conditions.
Formulate a punch list of items to complete.
Create a second punch list if needed before finalization.
Finalize the project to ensure all items in the contract specifications have been completed,
and the quality of workmanship meets contract requirements.
C. Construction Phase - Owner’s Responsibilities:

1. Inform DIXON in writing of any specific requirements of safety or security programs that are
applicable to DIXON, as a visitor to the Site.

2. Attend and participate in the Preconstruction conferences, construction progress and other job-
related meetings, and Site visits to determine Substantial Completion and readiness of the
completed Work for final payment.

3. If Owner, or Owner and Contractor, modify the duties, responsibilities, and authority of
DIXON in the Construction Contract, or modify other terms of the Construction Contract
having a direct bearing on DIXON, then Owner shall compensate DIXON for any related
increases in the cost to provide Construction Phase services.

TR TEHme AL o

@me Ao

A2.01 ADDITIONAL SERVICES
A. Any service not listed or referenced above in Part 1 will be considered an Additional Service.
1. All additional requested services and associated fees shall be documented by Exhibit K,
Contract Amendment signed by both parties.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 8 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EJCDC docurnent modified by Dixon Engincering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
[This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]




EXHIBIT C: Agreement Between
Owner and DIXON

BASIS OF FEES, INVOICING AND PAYMENT

General Provisions of Article 4 of the Agreement has been moved to this EXHIBIT C:

Part1

C1.00
A,

C1.01

BASIS OF FEES

Owner’s Responsibility:
Owner shall pay DIXON for Basic (Project Management and Contract Administration), Resident

Project Representative (RPR), Post Construction Observation and Additional Services as detailed
below and as summarized in Attachment 1 to Exhibit C. (Exhibit C-1).

Basis:

Standard Hourly Rates - An amount equal to the cumulative hours charged to the Project by each
classification of DIXON’s personnel, times Standard Hourly Rates and Overtime rates for each
applicable billing classification. (Exhibit C-2)

Lump Sum (LS) Method: One agreed fee for completing an agreed defined scope of services.
Unit Price (UP) Method: Can be considered individual Lump Sum amounts.

Methods of Rate Calculation and Definitions including Limitations:

Standard Hourly Rate (SHR) Method:

1. The SHR method may be used for all services. It is more commonly used on portions of
various Phase Services where scheduling and speed are controlled by the Contractor and may
result in unforeseen project expenses; in Phase 3 Construction, Basic, and RPR services, and
for Additional Services during all phases.

a. Overtime rates apply to over 40 hours worked between Monday and Friday.,
b. Overtime rates apply for all hours worked on weekends and holidays.
¢. Weekend and Holiday hours do not count toward the accounting for 40 hours.

2. The SHR charged by DIXON constitutes full and complete compensation for DIXON services
including labor costs, overhead, and profit but not Reimbursable Expenses.

3. The Standard Hourly Rates per employee classification listed in Attachment C-2 do not
include reimbursable expenses. The estimated Reimbursable Expenses are NOT calculated and
averaged over the classification rate.

a. The estimator calculates the number of days a project is expected to require and calculates
manpower required to match number of hours and services required.

b. The estimator then calculates Reimbursable Expenses based on the same criteria.

c. Both the total manpower estimate, and Reimbursable Expenses total estimate are added.
And the total estimate is included in the fee schedule shown in Attachment C-1.

Lump Sum (LS) Method: One agreed fee for completing an agreed defined scope of services. The

Lump Sum Method fee charged by DIXON constitutes full and completed compensation for

DIXON’s services including labor costs, overhead, and profit, and reimbursable expenses.

The Lump Sum Method is more commonly used by DIXON for portions of the Phases where

DIXON has control over a greater percentage of unknowns, such as the Technical Specifications,

Bidding and Contract Documents, and Post Construction Phases excluding fees for Additional

Services.

. DIXON may use a Lump Sum for the entire project.

Unit Price (UP) Method: Can be considered individual Lump Sum amounts. Reimbursable

expenses are calculated and included in the Unit Price methods.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 9 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, [R Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EJCDC document madified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EICDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]



C1.03

C1.04

1. The Unit Price Method is used when DIXON completes Hold Point Observations, Project
Progress or Preconstruction Meetings, known, controlled portions of the Contract and
unknown Post Construction (Additional Services).

2. Exhibit ] Amendment: If Amendment changes Scope of Services, then Additional Services
may be negotiated Lump Sum or Standard Hourly Rate Method.

3. Exhibit B Antennas: LS, UP, or SHR or Combination per Exhibit K based on type of services.

4. Exhibit K Addendum: Addenda items (if any) may be negotiated according to any agreed
method.

5. Subconsultants or Subcontractor Service Fees are not included in the SHR, LS, or UP
methods. DIXON will invoice for Subconsultant’s or Subcontractor’s actual invoiced amount
times a factor of 1.20. The 1.20 factor includes DIXON’s overhead and profit associated with
DIXON'’s responsibility for the administration of such services.

Not every Method of Rate Calculation may be used in this or any Contract, but every contract may

be amended by using Exhibit K. If additional Work proposed in Exhibit K involves a different

Method of Rate Calculation, it will be clearly defined herein.

Definitions including Limitations:

Basic Services to be performed are identified as Basic Services in Exhibit A, or by reference, in
the General Conditions (GC-700) of the Owner/Contractor Construction Documents. Basic
Services are generally calculated using the SHR method. These services are contracted services
and thus are prior authorized.

RPR Services contractually agreed services per Exhibit A or by reference, in the General
Conditions (GC-700) of the Owner/Contractor Construction Document RPR services. These
services are primarily observation during the Construction phase. RPR Services are generally
calculated using the SHR method for Full Time or Daily services and by Unit Price for Hold Point
Observations. Often a Contract for RPR services involves a combination of the SHR and the Unit
Price method. These are contracted services and thus are prior authorized.

Contingent Services some services are Basic to every contract such as Preconstruction Meeting
and review of Final Pay Request. Other Basic Services and the Project Manager’s time associated
with them are unknown. Some services are not used on all projects, such as review of multiple
Pay Requests, Change Orders, Field Orders, and Work Change Directives. These are services
which may or may not be needed, and thus Contingent. Contingent Services are generally
calculated using the SHR method but may be Lump Sum or Unit Price method. These are
contracted services and thus are prior authorized. Contingent services and fees may not be used in
all contracts.

Additional Services are services outside of the Scope of Services as defined in Exhibit A. These
are NOT contracted services and prior authorization in the form of Exhibit K- Addendum to
Agreement is required. The calculation of fees is Work dependent and may be calculated by the
SHR method, or Lump Sum or Unit Price.

Antenna Services are defined in Exhibit B and authorized by Exhibit K ~ Antenna Addendum.
The calculation of the services is usually a combination of Unit Price and SHR methods. These
are contracted services (by addendum) and thus are prior authorized.

Fees:
Contracted Fees are detailed in this Exhibit C Attachment 1.

. Contingency Allowance Fees, if identified or requested, are intended to allow the flexibility to

continue the Project and Services, without the need for an Addendum for additional fees.
Contingent Fees may be transferred within the Project Phase or transferred to other project Phases
as needed. Transfer does not require prior authorization. It is intended that any fees in this
Contingency be used when other accounts are exhausted or minor Additional Services are

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 10 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

Afer modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
(This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]



required. Contingency fees unused will not be invoiced. Basic and/or RPR Fees may be increased
to accomplish the same benefits of a Contingency Allowance.

C. Set-Off Fees contractual Set-off: (Applies to Construction and Post Construction Phases only) as
defined in the Technical Specifications and General Conditions of the Owner/Contractor Contract,
is a Contractually agreed remedy for small violations or nonadherence of the Contract terms which
result in extra or unnecessary expenses to the Owner. The cost for these unnecessary expenses is
not foreseen and cannot be calculated. They are the same SHR or Unit Price method, that had the
service been necessary would have been invoiced to Owner. These services generally do not
require prior approval of Owner, because they are required in the administration of the Contract.
Set-off fees are invoiced to the Owner, who pays DIXON. The Owner can then Set-off these
charges from amounts owed to the Contractor. '

1. A few examples of Set-off Fees are when the Owner has incurred extra charges or engineering
costs related to:
a. Excessive submittal review,
b. Excessive evaluations of proposed substitutes,
c. Tests and inspections, or return Hold Point Observations to complete Field Work that were
determined to be a failed inspection and,
d. Work is defective, requires correction or replacement including additional inspection
costs.
2. Set-off is only used during the Construction and Post Construction Phases where additional
Observation or engineering services are required to correct failed Work.

C1.05 Estimated Fee:
A. The SHR Method of Rate Calculation is an estimate. The SHR Method is prepared based on
extensive experience and is intended to be conservative.

1. Calculating SHR includes, DIXON’s estimate of the amounts that will become payable for
specified services are only estimates for planning purposes, are not binding on the parties, and
are not the minimum or maximum amounts payable to DIXON under the agreement.

2. When estimated compensation amounts have been stated herein and it subsequently becomes
apparent to DIXON that the total compensation amount thus estimated will be exceeded,
DIXON shall give Owner notice thereof, allowing Owner to consider its options, including
suspension or termination of DIXON's services for Owner's Convenience. Upon notice,
Owner and DIXON promptly shall review the matter of services remaining to be performed
and compensation for such services. Owner shall either exercise its right to suspend or
terminate DIXON's services for Owner's convenience, agree to such compensation exceeding
said estimated amount, or agree to a reduction in the remaining services to be rendered by
DIXON, so that total compensation for such services will not exceed said estimated amount
when such services are completed. If Owner decides not to suspend DIXON's services during
the negotiations and DIXON exceeds the estimated amount before Owner and DIXON have
agreed to an increase in the compensation due DIXON or a reduction in the remaining
services, then DIXON shall be paid for all services rendered hereunder.

3. The requirements of minimum work hours and weeks shall remain in effect through
negotiations and the minimum requirements of these paragraphs are not negotiable. An RPR
is a professional, and if the RPR remains on Site, the RPR is guaranteed the minimum number
of hours. Negotiations may Full Time or Daily RPR to Hold Point Observation Services or
reduce the number of Daily Inspections. Then minimum hour requirements apply only to
demobilization if RPR was Full Time.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 11 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EICDC document modified by Dixon Engincering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important Iegal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]




C1.06 DIXON’s Reimbursable Expenses Schedule and Standard Hourly and Overtime Rates:

A. Attached to this Exhibit C is Attachment C-2, Standard Hourly Rate and Reimbursable Expense
Schedule

B. Annual Cost Adjustment — January 1 each year.

1. The Standard Hourly Rates and Reimbursable Expenses Schedule will be adjusted annually as
of the first January 1 date past expiration date printed on Attachment C-2 to reflect equitable
changes in the compensation payable to DIXON. Proposals sent after August 1* will have
Attachment C-2 with effective rates through December 31 of the subsequent year.

2. Unit Price for Hold Point observations and Lump Sum items shall be increased at the same
time as hourly rate by the same percentage increase as Standard Hourly Rates.

3. Notification of these cost adjustments, or the issuance of an Addendum or Change Order are not

required, but DIXON shall endeavor to so advise. Failure to supply notification does not waive
the right to implement rate increases.

PART 2 INVOICING AND PAYMENT for Services in EXHIBIT A per EXHIBIT C-1:

A. Preparation and Submittal of Invoices: DIXON will prepare invoices in accordance with its
standard invoicing practices and the terms of this Exhibit C and Attachments C-1 and C-2.
DIXON will submit its invoices to Owner monthly. Invoices are due and payable within 30 days
of receipt. Small monthly invoices may be held by DIXON only, for a month or more and
combined.

B. Application to Interest and Principal: Payment will be credited first to any interest owed to DIXON
and then to principal.

C. Failure to Pay: If Owner fails to make any payment due DIXON for services and expenses within 30
days after receipt of DIXON’s invoice, then:

1. Amounts due DIXON will be increased at the rate of 1.0% per month (or the maximum rate of
interest permitted by law, if less) from said 30" day.

D. Disputed Invoices: If Owner disputes an invoice, either as to amount or entitlement, then Owner
shall promptly advise DIXON in writing of the specific basis for doing so, may withhold only that
portion so disputed, and must pay the undisputed portion.

E. Sales or Use Taxes: If after the Effective Date any governmental entity takes an action that
imposes additional sales or use taxes on DIXON’s services or compensation, then DIXON may
invoice such additional sales or use taxes for reimbursement by the Owner.

PART 3 SELECTION OF RPR SERVICES

C3.01 Hold Point Observations:

A. The RPR travels to site to complete the observation and travels back to the Base Office. On site
time at a minimum is time to complete observation and to complete report.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 12 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
(This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attorney is encouraged with respect to its use]




EXHIBIT C ATTACHMENT C-1: Agreement Between

SUMMARY OF DIXON’S COMPENSATION FEES SCHEDULE of VALUES

Owner and DIXON

1. The total compensation for services under this Agreement is the estimated total compensation
amount of Thirty-Five Thousand, Five-Hundred Dollars, $35,500 and summarized as follows:

Schedule of Values

Description of Services # of Units |Unit Price |[Amount |Basis of Compensation
Al.01-Pre-Spec Site Visit $1,500{Lump Sum
A1.01-Technical Specifications $5,500|Lump Sum
A1.02-Bidding and Contract Lump Sum
Documents $1,000
A1.03-Preconstruction Meeting $1,000{Lump Sum
A1.03-Other Defined Basic Lump Sum
Services - Project Administration $1,500
A1.03-RPR Services Weld 1 $1,250] $1,250|Unit Price
A1.03-RPR Critical Phase Coating 18 $1,250| $22,500|Unit Price
A1.03-Finalization Site Review by S
PM 1| $1250] $1.250{ 0Nt Frice
Total $35,500

2. In the event of a conflict with the number in the Total and the written amount in 1 above or with
the number on the Signature Page, the first governance shall be a review of math in this schedule

of values.

3. DIXON may alter the distribution of compensation consistent with services actually rendered
between individual phases of Basic and RPR Service with unused fees calculated by any method.
Reallocation of fees shall not result in a total fee in excess of the total compensation amount unless

approved by the Owner.

Agreement
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, [R

Owner: City of Medina, Ohio
Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Page 13 of 24

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engincering Inc.
After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
[This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]



EXHIBIT C ATTACHMENT C-2: Agreement Between

Owner and DIXON
STANDARD HOURLY RATE AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE SCHEDULE

Labor Class
Principal
Officer/Associate
Project Manager
Engineer

CWI Welding RPR

DIXON Level 3 or AMPP Senior Certified Level 3
RPR

DIXON Level 2 or AMPP Certified Level 2 RPR
DIXON Level 1 or AMPP General Level 1 RPR

Contract Support Staff

Expenses
Mileage
Lodging
Meals

Per Hour
$400.00
$200.00
$206.00
$212.00
$206.00-$226.00

$143.00-$188.00

$130.00-$164.00
$117.00-$142.00
$149.00-$182.00

Metropolitan
$0.80/mile + tolls

$185.00 per diem
$62.00 per diem

Overtime Rate

$309.00
$318.00
$309.00-$339.00

$215.00-$282.00

$195.00-8246.00
$175.00-$213.00
$223.00-$272.00

Out-State
$0.70/mile
$185.00 per diem
$57.00 per diem

FEES EFFECTIVE THROUGH: December 31,2024 (Revised: 9/28/2023)

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio

Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, [R

Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Page 14 of 24

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EICDC document modified by Dixon Enginecring Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.

{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is cncouraged with respect to its use]



EXHIBIT E: Agreement Between
Owner and DIXON

ELECTRONIC DOCUMENTS PROTOCOL (EDP)
With so many personnel and parties involved in Construction, it is essential, especially through the
Construction Phase, that all means of EDP, and communication be kept as simple and uniform as possible.
The following is a consolidated Protocol prepared by EICDC which DIXON will complete if contracted to
follow. Otherwise, DIXON will open a line of communication as directed by email and when that contact
has responded then by simple email, using the agreed addresses will be followed. This excludes Notice
and Contract requirements of a contact Person (page One).

ARTICLE 1—ELECTRONIC DOCUMENTS PROTOCOL (EDP)

The Main Agreement is supplemented by the following consolidated Exhibit E and Exhibit E-Attachment
1. Software Requirements for Electronic Document Exchange:

E1.01 Electronic Documents Protocol

A. Electronic Transmittals: The parties shall conform to the following provisions together referred to
as the Electronic Documents Protocol ("EDP" or "Protocol") for exchange of electronic
transmittals. :

1. Basic Requirements

a. To the fullest extent practical, the parties agree to and will transmit and accept Electronic
Documents by Electronic Means using the procedures described in this Protocol. Use of
the Electronic Documents and any information contained therein is subject to the
requirements of this Protocol and other provisions of the Agreement.

b. The contents of the information in any Electronic Document will be the responsibility of
the transmitting party.

¢. Electronic Documents as exchanged by this Protocol may be used in the same manner as
the printed versions of the same documents that are exchanged using non-electronic
format and methods, subject to the same governing requirements, limitations, and
restrictions, set forth in the Agreement.

d. Except as otherwise explicitly stated herein, the terms of this Protocol will be incorporated
into any other agreement or subcontract between the Owner and DIXON and any third
party for the Project. Nothing herein will modify the requirements of the Agreement and
applicable Construction Contract Documents regarding communications.

e. When transmitting Electronic Documents, the transmitting Party makes no representations
as to long term compatibility, usability, or readability of the items resulting from the
receiving Party's use of software application packages, operating systems, or computer
hardware differing from those established in this Protocol.

2. System Infrastructure for Electronic Document Exchange

a. Each party will provide hardware, operating system(s) software, internet, e-mail, and large
file transfer functions ("System Infrastructure") at its own cost and sufficient for
complying with the EDP requirements. Except for minimum standards set forth in this
EDP and any explicit system requirements specified by attachment to this EDP, it will be
the obligation of each party to determine, for itself, its own System Infrastructure.

b. Each party is responsible for its own system operations, security, back-up, archiving,
audits, printing resources, and other Information Technology ("IT") for maintaining
operations of its System Infrastructure during the Project.

c. Each party will operate and maintain industry-standard, industry-accepted, [SO-standard,
commercial-grade security software and systems that are intended to protect the other
party from: software viruses and other malicious software like worms, trojans, adware;
data breaches; loss of confidentiality; and other threats in the transmission to or storage of

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 15 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modificd by Dixon Enginecring Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
[This document has important legal consequences:; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its usc}




information from the other parties, including transmission of Electronic Documents by
physical media such as CD/DVD/flash drive/hard drive. To the extent that a party
maintains and operates such security software and systems, it will not be liable to the other
party for any breach of system security.

In the case of disputes, conflicts, or modifications to the EDP required to address issues
affecting System Infrastructure, the parties will cooperatively resolve the issues; but,
failing resolution, the Owner is authorized to make and require reasonable and necessary
changes to the EDP to effectuate its original intent.

Each party is responsible for its own back-up and archive of documents sent and received
during the term of any Project contract/agreement under this EDP. Further, each party
remains solely responsible for its own post-Project back-up and archive of project
documents, as each party deems necessary for its own purposes, after the term of the
contract.

If a receiving party receives an obviously corrupted, damaged, or unreadable Electronic
Document, the receiving party will advise the sending party of the incomplete
transmission.

The parties will bring any non-conforming Electronic Documents into compliance with the
EDP.

If the Owner operates a Project information management system (also referred to in this
EDP as "Project Website") for use of Owner, DIXON, Contractors, during the Project for
exchange and storage of Project-related communications and information, then that
provision and requirements shall be identified in an Exhibit J - Amendment.

B. Software Requirements for Electronic Document Exchange; Limitations

1.

2.

Agreement

Each party will acquire the software necessary to create and transmit and read Electronic
Documents received from the other party (and if relevant from third parties).
Software and data formats for exchange of Electronic Documents will conform to the

requirements set forth in the following Attachment 1 to this EDP, including software version,
if listed.

Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 16 of 24

Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modificd by Dixon Engincering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 cdition.

[This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomney is encouraged with respect to its use]



EXHIBIT E ATTACHMENT 1: Agreement Between

Owner and DIXON
SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS FOR ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT EXCHANGE
Item Electronic Documents Transmittal | Data Note
Means Format (1)
General communications, transmittal covers, meeting Email EML
a.l notices, and responses to general information requests for
which there is no specific prescribed form.
a2 Meeting agendas; meeting minutes; RFI’s and Responses to | Email w/ PDF @)
) RFI’s; and Construction Contract administrative forms. Attach
Contractor’s Submittals (Shop Drawings, “Or Equal” Email w/ PDF
requests, Substitute requests, documentation accompanying | Attach
a3 Sample submittals and other Submittals) to Owner and
’ DIXON; and Owner’s and DIXON’s Responses to
Contractor’s Submittals, Shop Drawings, Correspondence,
and Applications for Payment
Correspondence; Interim and Final Versions of reports, Email w/ PDF 3
layouts, Specifications, Drawings, maps, calculations and Attach or
a4 spreadsheets, Construction Contract, Bidding/Proposal LFE
Documents, and Front-End Construction Contract
Documents.
Layouts, plans, maps, and Drawings to be submitted to Email w/ DWG
a.5 Owner by DIXON for future use and modification Attach or
LFE
Correspondence, reports, and specifications to be submitted | Email w/ DOCX
a.6 by DIXON to Owner for future word processing use and Attach or
modification LFE
Spreadsheets and data to be submitted to Owner by DIXON | Email w/ XLSX
a7 for future data processing use and modification DIXON can | Attach or
PDF any Spreadsheet, LFE
Notes
a All exchanges and uses of transmitted data are subject to the appropriate provisions of the
Agreement and Construction Contract.
Transmittal of written notices is governed by requirements of the Agreement and Construction
2) Contract.
Transmittal of Bidding/Proposal Documents and Front-End Construction Contract Documents
3) will be in manner selected by Owner in Exhibit A, Paragraph 1.05.A.1.2. Unless otherwise
expressly stated, these documents and the Construction Contract will be transmitted in PDF
format, including transmittals to bidders and Contractor.
Key
EML Standard Email formats (.eml). Do not use stationery formatting or other features that impair
legibility of content on screen or in printed copies.
LFE Agreed upon Large File Exchange method (FTP, CD, DVD, Flash Drive, File Sharing Services.)
PDF Portable Document Format readable by Adobe® Acrobat Reader.
DWG | Autodesk® AutoCAD. dwg format.
DOCX | Microsoft® Word. docx format.
DB Microsoft® Access .mdb DIXON does not transmit Database material If required for your
future use you will have the program.
Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 17 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EICDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
[This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attorney is encouraged with respect to its use]




EXHIBIT GP: Agreement Between

Owner and DIXON
GENERAL PROVISIONS AND RELATED CONDITIONS FROM AGREEMENT OR
EXHIBITS

GP1.00 Time for Completion:

A. The Effective Date of the Task Order and the times for completing services will be stated in each
Task Order.

B. If there is a change in the Scope of Services, or in Scope of Project, if Projects are delayed or
suspended through no fault of DIXON, if the orderly and continuous progress of DIXON’s
services is impaired, if the agreed periods of time or dates are changed, if construction contract
dates are extended, then the time for completion of DIXON’s services, and the rates and amounts
of DIXON’s compensation, shall be adjusted equitably. Delay of Projects by Owner or
Contractor until the next season (past the expiration date of Exhibit C-Attachment 2), is considered
a Change in Scope of Services and the rates and amounts of DIXON'’s compensation shall be
adjusted equitably in accordance with the succeeding year’s Exhibit C Attachment 1 and 2.

C. Owner shall give prompt written notice to DIXON whenever Owner observes or otherwise becomes
aware of any development that affects the scope or time of performance of DIXON’s services; the
presence at the Site of any Constituents of Concern; or any relevant, material defect or
nonconformance in: (2) DIXON’s services, (b) the Work, (c) the performance of any Contractor, or
(d) Owner’s performance of its responsibilities under this Agreement.

D. The Owner shall make decisions and carry out its other responsibilities in a timely manner so as
not to delay DIXON’s performance of its services.

E. If DIXON fails, through its own fault (for reasons within their control), to complete the
performance required in this Agreement within the time set forth, as duly adjusted, then Owner

shall be entitled, as its sole remedy, to the recovery of direct damages, if any, resulting from such
failure.

GP1.01 Opinions of Probable Construction Cost:

A. DIXON’s opinions (if any) of probable Construction Cost are to be given on the basis of DIXON’s
experience, qualifications, and general familiarity with the construction industry. However,
because DIXON has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services furnished
by others, or over contractors’ methods of determining prices, or over competitive Bidding or
market conditions, DIXON cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, Bids, or actual

Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable Construction Cost prepared by DIXON
in Evaluation Reports or verbally by DIXON.

GP1.02 Standards of Performance and Limitations of Authority of DIXON with Owner and Owner’s

Contractor:

A. Standard of Care: The Standard of Care for all services performed or furnished by DIXON under
this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of this subject profession
practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality.

B. Conflict of Interest: Nothing in this Agreement will be construed to create or impose any duty on
the part of DIXON that would conflict with DIXON’s paramount obligations to the public health,
safety, and welfare under the professional practice requirements governing DIXON, its
Subconsultants or, and all licensed professionals employed by DIXON or its Subconsultants. If
during the term of this Agreement a potential or actual conflict of interest arises or is identified.

1. DIXON and Owner together will make reasonable, good faith efforts to avoid or eliminate the
conflict of interest; to mitigate any adverse consequences of the conflict of interest; and, if
necessary and feasible, to modify this Agreement to address the conflict of interest and its
consequences, such that progress under the Agreement may continue.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 18 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

Afier modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EICDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]




2. Such efforts will be governed by applicable Laws and Regulations and by any pertinent
Owner’s policies, procedures, and requirements (including any conflict-of-interest resolution
methodologies) provided DIXON under this Agreement.

C. Technical accuracy: Owner shall not be responsible for discovering deficiencies in the technical
accuracy of DIXON’s services. If deficiencies are discovered by DIXON/Owner/or Bidder;
DIXON shall correct deficiencies in technical accuracy without additional compensation unless
such corrective action is directly attributable to deficiencies in Owner-furnished information.

D. Reliance on Others: Subject to the Standard of Care set forth above in Paragraph GP1.02. A,
DIXON, and its Consultants may use or rely upon design elements and information ordinarily or
customarily furnished by others, including, but not limited to, specialty contractors, manufacturers
suppliers and their publishers, or technical standards.

E. DIXON will make visits to the Site at intervals appropriate to the various stages of construction as
DIXON deems necessary to observe, as an experienced and qualified design professional, the
progress that has been made and the quality of the various aspects of Contractor’s executed Work.
Based on information obtained during such visits and observations, DIXON, for the benefit of
Owner, will determine, in general, if the Work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

F. DIXON shall not at any time supervise, direct, control, or have authority over any Constructor’s
work, nor shall DIXON have authority over or be responsible:

1. for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected or used

by any Constructor or

the safety precautions and programs incident thereto,

or security or safety at the Project site, nor

for any failure of a Constructor’s furnishing and performing of its work.

DIXON shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any Constructor or
6. for Constructor’s compliance with Laws and Regulations.

G. DIXON makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in
connection with any services, nor assumes responsibilities for Contractor’s failure to furnish
material and provide the Work in accordance with Owner/Contractor Agreement.

H. DIXON shall not be responsible for any decisions made regarding the construction Agreement
requirements, or any application, interpretation, clarification, or modification of the construction
Agreement documents other than those made by DIXON or its consultants.

. DIXON’s Services and Additional Services do not include: (1) serving as a “municipal advisor”
for purposes of the registration requirements of the Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and the Consumer Protection Act (2010) or the municipal advisor registration rules issued
by the Securities and Exchange Commission; (2) advising Owner, or any municipal entity or other
person or entity regarding municipal financial products or the issuance of municipal securities,
including advice with respect to the structure, timing, terms, or other similar matters concerning
such products or issuances; (3) providing surety bonding or insurance-related advice,
recommendations, counseling, or research, or enforcement of construction insurance or surety
bonding requirements, or (4) providing legal advice or representation.

J. DIXON shall not be required to sign any document, no matter by whom requested, that would
result in DIXON having to certify, guarantee, or warrant conditions whose existence DIXON
cannot ascertain within the authorized scope of DIXON’s services. The Owner agrees not to make
resolution of any dispute with DIXON or payment of any amount due to DIXON in any way
contingent upon DIXON signing any such document.

K. DIXON will obtain Owner’s consent, which will not be unreasonably withheld, prior to releasing
any publicity, including news and press releases, promotional publications, award and prize
competition submittals, and other advertising regarding the subject matter of this Agreement,
Nothing herein will limit DIXON’s right to include information in statements of qualifications and

3

Lk

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 19 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engincering Inc.

After modification, per license. this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attorney is encouraged with respect to its use]




proposals to others accurately describing its participation and participation of employees in the
Project.

GP1.03 Use of Documents:

A. All Documents are instruments of service, and DIXON shall retain an ownership and property
interest therein (including the copyright and the right of reuse at the discretion of DIXON) whether
the Project is completed or not. NOTE: A delayed project may require revisions of the Bid
Documents,

1. Owner may make and retain copies of Documents for information and reference in connection
with the use of the Documents on the Specific Project.

2. DIXON grants Owner a limited license to use the Documents on the Specific Project.

3. Owner shall not use, reuse, or modify the Documents without written verification, completion
or adaptation by DIXON. If Owner reuses or modifies documents without authorization,
Owner shall indemnify and defend DIXON from any liabilities that result from the reuse.

4. The limited license to the Owner shall not create any rights in third parties.

GP1.04 Records Retention:

A. DIXON shall maintain on file in digital format, for a period of five years following completion or
termination of its services under a specific Task Order, or such other period as required by Laws
and Regulations, all Documents, records (including cost records), and design calculations related
to DIXON’s services or pertinent to DIXON’s performance under the Task Order. Upon Owner’s
request, DIXON shall provide a copy of any such item to Owner at cost.

el

GP1.05 Suspension and Termination:
A. Suspension:

1. By Owner: Owner may suspend the Project for up to 90 days upon seven days written notice
to DIXON.

2. By DIXON: DIXON may, after giving seven days written notice to Owner, suspend services
under this Agreement if Owner has failed to pay DIXON for invoiced services and expenses,
or in response to the presence of Constituents of Concern at the Site.

3. If persistent circumstances beyond the control of DIXON have prevented it from performing
its obligations under the Task Order.

4. A suspension under a specific Task Order, whether by Owner or DIXON, does not affect the
duty of the two parties to proceed with their obligations under other Task Orders.

B. Termination for Cause — Main Agreement: The obligation to provide further services under this

Agreement may be terminated.

1. For cause, by either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of substantial failure by the

' other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating
party.

2. By DIXON:

a. Upon seven days written notice if Owner demands that DIXON furnish or perform
services contrary to DIXON’s responsibilities as a licensed professional; or if services for
the Project are delayed or suspended for more than 90 days for reasons beyond DIXON’s
control, or as the result of the presence at the Site of undisclosed Constituents of Concern.

b. DIXON shall have no liability to the Owner on account of either such termination. This
Agreement will not terminate; however, if the party receiving such notice begins, within
seven days of receipt of such notice, to correct its substantial failure to perform and
proceeds diligently to cure such failure within no more than 30 days of receipt thereof,

3. For convenience, by Owner effective upon DIXON’s receipt of notice from Owner.

C. Termination for Cause — Task Order:

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 20 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engincering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]




1. Either party may terminate a Task Order for cause upon 30 days written notice in the event of
substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement and the specific Task Order, through no fault of the terminating party.

a. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Task Order will not terminate under Paragraph
GP1.05.B.1 if the party receiving such notice begins, within 7 days of receipt of such
notice, to correct its substantial failure to perform and proceeds diligently to cure such
failure within no more than 30 days of receipt thereof; provided, however, that if and to
the extent such substantial failure cannot be reasonably cured within such 30 day period,
and if such party has diligently attempted to cure the same and thereafter continues
diligently to cure the same, then the cure period provided for herein will extend up to, but
in no case more than, 60 days after the date of receipt of the notice.

2. Inaddition to its termination rights in Paragraph GP1.05. B.1, DIXON may terminate a Task
Order for cause upon 7 days’ written notice:

a. If Owner demands that DIXON furnish or perform services contrary to DIXON’s
responsibilities as a licensed professional.

b. If DIXON's services under the Task Order are delayed or suspended for more than 90
days for reasons beyond DIXON’s control: or

¢. As the result of the presence at or adjacent to the Site of undisclosed Constituents of
Concern.

3. DIXON will have no liability to the Owner on account of any termination by DIXON for
cause,

D. Effective Date of Termination: If Owner terminates the Main Agreement for cause or convenience,
Owner may set the effective date of termination at a time up to 30 days later than otherwise
provided to allow DIXON to demobilize personnel and equipment from the Site to complete tasks
whose value would otherwise be lost, to prepare notes as to the status of completed and
uncompleted tasks, and to assemble project materials in orderly files. DIXON shall be entitled to
compensation for such tasks.

E. Payments Upon Termination:

1. In the event of termination by Owner or by DIXON for cause, DIXON shall be entitled to
invoice Owner and receive payment of a reasonable amount for services and expenses directly
attributable to termination, both before and after the effective date of termination, such as
reassignment of personnel, and other related close-out costs, using methods and rates for
Additional Services as set forth in Exhibit C.

2. The scheduled time between Contract Award and the physical start of Construction, or if
Construction is postponed for the off season (winter), shall not be considered a “suspension.”

GP1.06 Controlling Law and Compliance with Laws and Regulations:

A. DIXON shall comply with all instructions of Owner, and all requirements of Contractor’s or
Owner’s safety program that are applicable to DIXON’s performance of services under this
Agreement and that Owner provides to DIXON in writing, prior to the Effective Date; subject to
the Standard of Care set forth in Paragraph GP1.02. A above, and to the extent compliance is not
inconsistent with professional practice requirements.

B. The following may be the basis for modifications to Owner’s responsibilities or to DIXON’s scope
of services, times of performance, or compensation:

1. Changes after the Effective Date to Laws and Regulations.
2. The receipt by DIXON; of changes after the Effective Date, of Owner-provided written
policies and procedures.

C. The General Conditions for any construction contract documents prepared hereunder are to be
EJCDC C-700 “Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract” prepared by the
Engineer’s Joint Contract Documents Committee, and as modified by DIXON unless expressly

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 21 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJICDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]




indicated otherwise. If Owner supplied General Conditions are used, then DIXON supplied
Additions shall also be used to the extent they do not conflict with Owner’s.

GP1.07 Dispute Resolution:

A.

B.

C.

The Owner and DIXON agree to negotiate all disputes between them in good faith for a period of
30 days from the date of notice prior to invoking nonbinding mediation or exercising their rights at
law.

If negotiations fail then Owner and DIXON shall proceed to nonbinding mediation before a panel
of three, one panel member selected by each party, and one mutually agreeable person. The only
requirements are that neither party has any financial or relational control over any panel member,
DIXON will select, based on expertise in dispute. (DIXON pays fees for their panel member,
Owner pays fees of their member, and third member’s fees are to be paid as directed by the panel,
even though the panel’s final dispute resolution is not accepted).

After one trial mediation, unless an additional attempt is accepted by both parties either party may
exercise their rights at law.

GP1.08 Environmental Condition of Site:
A. Owner represents to DIXON that as of the Effective Date to the best of Owner’s knowledge, there

B.

are no Constituents of Concern, other than those disclosed in writing to DIXON, exist at or

adjacent to the Site.

Undisclosed Constituents of Concern. For purposes of this Paragraph GP1.08 the presence at or

adjacent to the Site of Constituents of Concern that was not disclosed to DIXON pursuant to

Paragraph GP1.08. A, in such quantities or circumstances that such Constituents of Concern may

present a danger to persons or property exposed to them, will be referred to as “undisclosed”

Constituents of Concern.

1. The presence at the Site of materials that are necessary for the execution of the Work, or that
are to be incorporated in the Work, and that are controlled and contained pursuant to industry
practices, Laws and Regulations, and the requirements of this Agreement or the Construction
Contract, are not undisclosed Constituents of Concern.

2. Constituents of Concern that are to be located, identified, studied, removed, or remediated as
part of the services under a Task Order are not undisclosed Constituents of Concern.

3. Constituents of Concern that are to be located, identified, studied, removed, or remediated as
part of the services under another professional services contract for Owner, or as part of the
work under a construction or remediation contract, are not undisclosed Constituents of
Concern if DIXON has been informed of the general scope of such contract.

4. Constituents of Concern in the Coating Industry — DIXON and Owner acknowledge that the
coating industry may generate hazardous waste or Constituents of Concern (C of C) when
removing old coatings, C of C may be existing in soils from coating removal in the past, and
some gasket materials contained asbestos. Old coatings may contain heavy metals such as
lead, chrome, and cadmium. Hazardous solvents may be present in new coatings, thinners, or
used in the cleaning of equipment. These materials may be C of C but are considered
Disclosed C of C.

If DIXON Encounters or learns of an undisclosed Constituents of Concern at the Site, then

DIXON shall notify Owner. State and Federal notifications, if required, are the responsibility of

the Owner.

Owner acknowledges that DIXON is performing professional services for Owner and that DIXON

is not and shall not be required to become an “owner,” “arranger,” “operator,” “generator,” or

“transporter” of hazardous substances, as determined in the Comprehensive Environmental

Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amended, which are or may be

encountered at or near the Site in connection with DIXON’s activities under this Agreement.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 22 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05

Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Seevices an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engincering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition,
(This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with respect to its use]



EXHIBIT IR: Agreement Between

Owner and DIXON
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AND LIABILITY CONCERNS

The Agreement is supplemented to include the following agreement of the parties:

IR1.00 Insurance:

A. The limits of liability for the insurance required on this project are as follows:
B. By DIXON:

1. Workers’ Compensation: Statutory
2. Employer’s Liability:

a. Bodily injury, each accident $1,000,000

b. Bodily injury by disease, each employee $1,000,000

c. Bodily injury/disease, aggregate $1,000,000
3. General Liability:

a. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property Damage) $1,000,000

b. General Aggregate $2,000,000
4. Excess or Umbrella Liability:

a. Per Occurrence $5,000,000

b. General Aggregate $5,000,000
5. Automobile Liability:

a. Combined Single Limit (Bodily Injury and Property Damage): $1,000,000
6. Professional Liability:

a. Each Claim Made $2,000,000

b. Annual Aggregate $2,000,000

C. Additional Insured’s: The following individuals or entities are to be listed on DIXON’s general
liability policies of insurance as additional insured’s: Owner and other parties requested by Owner
Electronic Data Transmittal Protocol within reason.

D. Owner shall require Contractor to purchase and maintain policies of insurance covering workers'
compensation, general liability, motor vehicle damage and injuries, and other insurance necessary to
protect Owner's and DIXON's interests in the Project. Owner shall also require Contractor to cause
DIXON and its Consultants to be listed as additional insureds with respect to such liability insurance
purchased and maintained by Contractor for the Project.

E. DIXON shall deliver to the Owner certificates of insurance evidencing the coverages. Such
certificates shall be furnished prior to commencement of DIXON’s services and at renewals
thereafter during the life of the Agreement.

F. All policies of property insurance relating to the Project, including but not limited to any builder’s
risk policy, shall allow for waiver of subrogation rights, and contain provisions to the effect that in
the event of payment of any loss or damage the insurers will have no rights of recovery against any
insured thereunder or against DIXON or its Consultants. Owner and DIXON waive all rights against
each other, Contractor, the Consultants, and the respective officers, directors, members, partners,
employees, agents, consultants, and subcontractors of each and any of them, for all losses and
damages caused by, arising out of; or resulting from any of the perils or causes of loss covered by
any builder’s risk policy and any other property insurance relating to the Project. The Owner shall
take appropriate measures in other Project-related contracts to secure waivers of rights.

G. All policies of insurance shall contain a provision or endorsement that the coverage afforded will not
be canceled or reduced in limits by endorsement, and that renewal will not be refused, until at least
10 days prior written notice has been given to the primary insured. Upon receipt of such notice, the
receiving party shall promptly forward a copy of the notice to the other party to this Agreement.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 23 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, [R Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engincer for Professional Services an EJCDC document modified by Dixon Engineering Inc.

After modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Dacument-2023 edition.
[This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attorney is encouraged with respect to its usc]




H. At any time, Owner may request that DIXON or its Consultants, at Owner’s sole expense, provide
additional insurance coverage, increased limits, or revised deductibles that are more protective than
those specified in Exhibit IR. If so, requested by Owner, and if commercially available, DIXON
shall obtain and shall require its Consultants to obtain such additional insurance coverage, different
limits, or revised deductibles for such periods of time as requested by Owner, and Exhibit IR will be
supplemented to incorporate this requirement.

I. Definitions:

1. Owner and Party 1 is Owner and Owner’s officers, directors, membership, partners, agents,
employees, consultants, or others retained by or under contract to the Owner with respect to
this Agreement or to the Project.

2. DIXON and Party 2 is DIXON and/or DIXON’s officers, directors, members, partners, agents,
employees, consultants, subcontractors, or others under contract to DIXON relative to this
Project or Agreement.

IR1.01 Limitation of Liability:

A. DIXON’s Liability Limited to Amount of Insurance Proceeds: DIXON shall procure and maintain
insurance as required by and set forth in Exhibit IR to this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, and to the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, the total
liability, in the aggregate, of DIXON and Party 2 to Owner and anyone claiming by, though, or
under Owner shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to DIXON by
DIXON’s insurers in settlement or satisfaction of Owner’s Claims under the terms and conditions
of DIXON’s insurance policies applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs and expenses of

investigation, claims adjustment, defense, and appeal), up to the amount of insurance required
under this Agreement

IR1.02 Exclusion of Special, Incidental, Indirect, and Consequential Damages:

A. To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, and notwithstanding any other provision
in the Agreement. DIXON and Party 2 shall not be liable for special, incidental, indirect, or
consequential damages arising out of, or related to this Agreement or the Project, from any cause
or causes, including but not limited to: damage to water supply or reduction in fire protection.

IR1.03 Percentage Share of Negligence:

A. To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, a party’s total liability to the other party
and anyone claiming under the other party for damages caused in part by the negligence of the
party and in part by the negligence of the other party or any other negligent entity or individual,
shall not exceed the percentage share that the party’s negligence bears to the total negligence of
Owner, DIXON, and all other negligent entities and individuals.

Agreement Owner: City of Medina, Ohio Page 24 of 24
Exhibits: A, C, E, GP, IR Contract No: 35-52-01-05
Long Form Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services an EICDC document modified by Dixon Engincering Inc.

Afer modification, per license, this Agreement is not an EJCDC Document-2023 edition.
{This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attorney is encouraged with respect to its usc)




RCA 24-031-2/12

ORDINANCE NO. 54-24

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 31.05 OF THE
SALARIES AND BENEFITS CODE OF THE CITY OF
MEDINA, OHIO RELATIVE TO THE MEDINA MUNICIPAL
COURT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS: Section 31.05 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of Medina, Ohio
presently reads in part as follows pertaining to the Medina Municipal Court:

Number Classification Steps Authorized
1 Chief Probation Officer **** 16 A-F
1 Deputy Chief Probation Officer 9 A-F
1 Court Reporter 11 A-F
1 Probation Officer 7 A-F
1 Probation Secretary* 5 A-F
1 Assignment Commissioner SA-F
1 Building and Properties Custodian 31 A-F
1 Intensive Supervision Probation Officer** Sec. 31.02(B)(6)
1 Probation Officer/Group Facilitator***##* Sec. 31.02(B)(6)
1 Court Security Officer*****(part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(5)
1 Building Custodian (part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(5)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

SEC. 1: That Section 31.05 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of Medina, Ohio
shall be amended to read in part as follows pertaining to the Medina Municipal

Court:
Number Classification Steps Authorized
l Chief Probation Officer **** 16 A-F
1 Deputy Chief Probation Officer 9A-F- 10 A-F
1 Court Reporter 11 A-F
1 Probation Officer/Specialized Docket ~J-A-E 8 A-F
1 Probation Secretary* 5A-F
1 Assignment Commissioner 5A-F 6 A-F
1 Building and Properties Custodian 31 A-F
I Intensive Supervision Probation Officer** Sec. 31.02(B)(6)
1 Probation Officer/Group Facilitator*****#* Sec. 31.02(B)(6)
1 Court Security Officer*****(part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(5)
1 Building Custodian (part/time) Sec. 31.02(B)(5)
SEC. 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and

relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

Ord. 54-24



SEC. 3:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason this revision is effective January 1, 2024; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be
in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 54-24



RCA 24-032-2/12
ORDINANCE NO. 55-24

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT TO EXECUTE
A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH LAKE BUSINESS PRODUCTS FOR THE LEASE OF

SEC.1:

SEC. 2;

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

SEC. 6:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

TWO CANNON IMAGE RUNNER PRINTERS.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Medina Municipal Court is hereby authorized to execute a Lease Agreement
with Lake Business Products for the 60-month lease of two Cannon Image Runner
desk printers, including maintenance, for the Medina Municipal Court.

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That a copy of the Lease Agreement is marked Exhibit A, attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

That the funds to cover this agreement in the estimated amount of $23,438.40/year,
are available in Account No. 001-0705-53321.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 55-24



~ ¥ '\. ~ 0\‘
”6 APPLICATION NO. AGREEMENT NO.
Customer Care Agreement

BUSINESS PRODUCTS

653 Miner Road « Highland Heights, OH 44143 « Phone: 440.953.1199 « Fax: 440.975.2278

The words “Lessee,” “you™ and “your” refer to Customer. The words “Lessor,” “we,” “us” and “our” refer to Lake Business Products, Inc,
CUSTOMER INFORMATION

FULL LEGAL NAME STREET ADDRESS

MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT 135 N ELMWOOQOD AVE

cIryY STATE 2P PHONE FAX

MEDINA OH 44256-1878 (330) 723-3287 (330) 225-1108
BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) BILLING STREET ADDRESS

cIry STATE zie E-MAIL

EQUIPMENT LOCATION {IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

e R R R I
EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION
MAKE/MODEUACCESSORIES SEOF.UAL a’féﬁ‘gNG FINANCED
1 Canon ImageRUNNER iR ADV DX CA4T8IF n]
1 Canon imageRUNNER iR ADV DX C568iF 0
0
o
0
i
[m]
0
] See attached Schedule A [ See attached Billing Schedule
TERM AND PAYMENT INFORMATION
60 Payments” of $ $390.64 Security Deposit® $
The payment ("Payment") pericd is monthly unlass otharwise Indicated. If you are exempt from sales lax, altach your certificate. *plus applicable taxas
Payment includes 4,000 B&W clicks per month Overages bifled quarterly at$ _ $0.00790000  per B&W click*
Payment includes 2,000 Color clicks per month Ovarages billed quartedy at $ 0.04800000  per Color click®
Payment includes B&W prints per month Overages bifled quartery at $ per B&W print*
Payment includes Color prints per month Overages billed quartedy at $ per Color print*

By signing here, you agree that maintenance and supplies are not included in this Agreement and Paragraph 14
shall not apply to this Agreement.

END OF TERM OPTION

You will have the following optian, which you may exercise at tha end of the term,
the value of the Equipment in continued use. Purchase all of the Equipment for its

provided that no event of default under this Agreement has occumred and is continuing. Falr Market Valus means
Fair Market Value, renew this Agreement, or return the Equipment.

Upon acceptance of the Equipment, THIS AGREEMENT IS NONCANCELABLE, IRREVOCABLE AND CANNOT BE TERMINATED.
LESSOR ACCEFPTANCE

Lake Business Products, Inc.
LESSOR SIGNATURE TITLE DATED
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

BY SIGNING BELOW OR AUTHENTICATING AN ELECTRONIC RECORD HEREOF, YOU CERTIFY THAT YOU HAVE REVIEWED AND DO AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THIS AGREEMENT ON THIS PAGE AND ON PAGE 2 ATTACHED HERETO.

|

MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT X
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE DATED
FEDERAL TAX 1.D. # PRINT NAME

DELIVERY & ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE
You certify and acknowledge that ail of the Equipment listed above: 1) has been received, Installed and Inspected; and 2) Is fully operational and unconditionally accepted.

MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT X

CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE ACCEPTANCE DATE

PRINT NAME

TERMS AND CONDITIONS g
1. AGREEMENT:

You agree I lease from us the goads, logether with all ceplacaments, parts, rapalrs, additions, and accassions Incorporaled therain or atached therelo and any and all proceeds of the foregoing, including, without mitation,
i i i icas in connection with software (collectively, the *Financed flems,” which are included in the

the terms and conditions contalned in this Agreament, which, with the acceptance cartification, Is tha entire agreement batwean you and us

s i invoica, request for proposal, response of other related d nt. This Ag t by valid upon execution by us. If maintenance and

pplles ara not included, the term shall start an the dale we pay Supplier. The first Payment is due 30 days afler the start of this Agreement and each Payment thereafler shall be dua on the same day of each month {the *Scheduled Oue

Dale") unless a different due date is mutually agreed to by us and you, If the parties agres lo adjust the Payment due dale (an "Adjusted Oue Date"), In addition to all Payments and other amounts due hereunder, you will pay an interim payment

in an amount equal to 1/30th of the Payment, multiplied by tha number of days between tha Schaduled Due Dale and the Adjusted Due Dale. If any provision of this Agreement is declared unenlorceable, the other provisions herein shall
remaln in full force and effect o the fullest extent permitied by law. (Continuad on Pags 2)

28613 (2017) (v2) Page tof 2 Rav. 052612023




2, pWNERSHIP; PAYMENTS: TAXES AND FEES: We own the Equipment, excluding any Financed ltems. Ownership of any Financed llems shail remain with Supplier thereol, You wi pay all Payments, as adjusted, when due, without
notice or demand and withaut abalement, set-off, counterclaim or deduction of any amount whatsoever, If any part of a Payment is more than 5 days late, you agree lo pay a lale charge equal lo: a) the higher of 10% of the Payment which is
late or $26.00, or b i less, the maximum charge allowed by law. The Payment may be adjusted proportionately upward or downward: {i) if the shipping charges or taxes differ from the estimate given to you; and/or {ii} to comply with the tax

laws of the state in which the Equipment s located. You shall pay all applicable taxes,

assessments and penallies relaled 1o his Agreement, whather levied or assessed on this Agreement, on us (except on our income) or you, or on the

Equipment, its lease, sale, ownership, possession, use or aperalion, | we pay any laxes or ather expenses that are owed hereunder, you agree bo reimburse us when we request. You agrea to pay us a yearly procassing fea of up lo $50 for
personal property laxes we pay related to the Equipment. You agree lo pay us a fee of up to $50 for fling and/or searching costs required under the Uniform Commercial Code ("UCC") or other faws. You agree o pay us an origination fee of
up to $125 for ali closing costs. We may apply all sums received from you fo any amounts due and owed o us under the terms of tis Agreement. i for any reason your check is retuned for insufficient funds, you will pay us a service charge
of $30 or, f less, the maximum charge aliowed by law. We may make a profit on any fees, estimated fax payments and other charges paid under this Agreement.

3. EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST: Al your expense, you shall keep the Equipment: {1} in good repair, condition and working order, in compliance with applicable laws, ordinances and manufacturers’ and regulalory standards; (i) free
and clear of afl fiens and claims; and (i) at your address shown on page 1, and you agree not to mave it unless we agree in wiitng. You grant us a securily interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts you owe us under this Agraement or

change your name, stale of organization, headquarters or reskdence without providing prior written notice to us. You will nolify us within 30 days if your state of organizalion revokes or terminates your existence. A

any other agreement with us {["Other Agreements”), except amounis under Other Agreements which are secured by land andlor buildings. You auihorize and ralify our filing of any financing statement(s) to show ourhte%:ou not
UL R

4, INSURANCE; COLLATERAL PROTECTION; INDEMNITY; LOSS OR DAMAGE: You agrea fo keep the Equipment fully Insured against all isk, with us named as lender's loss payes, in an amount not less than the

of the Equipment untl this Agreament is tarminated. You also agreq {0 maintain commercial general fiability

ince with such coverage and from such insurance carrier as shall be satisfactory lo us and o include us as an additionalinsured

on the policy. You will provide written notice to us within 10 day:}! ny modification or cancellation of your ihsurance poffey(s). You agres to provids,us certificates or other evidencs of insurance plable lo ys. if you do not provide us

with acceplable evidénge of propertyAnsurance within 30 days al
carrier of our choosing in such formg and amounts as we deem reasd
reimburse us the premium which gfay be higher than the premium yo
connection with obtaining such indurance. If you ase currentin all of you
remaining payments dua of to bédcome due under this Agreement, plus o
credil fisk and administrative' afld other costs, as would be further descri
INSURANCE ON THE EQUI
o delivery, installation, posskssion, owriership, renting, manufacture, u
any loss, theft, destructi damage 0 e Equipment ("Loss”), regd

able 4

Jed

0 start of this Agreement, we may, at ouxsole discretion, do as provided in eithek(A) or (B} below: (A) We may secure propertyYoss insurarice on the Equipmentfoma /
protect our interests. If we secu nsurance on the Equipment, we will no} name yc,\( as an Insured party, your interests \nay not fia fully protected, and you will C

Yoy pay if you obtained Insurance, and

goligations under the Agreement af the

ooked residual, both discounted at 2% pagannum. (B) We charge you a momhl} rty damage surcharge of up o 0035 of the Equipment cost as a result of our
on a letter from us lo you. We may make'y profit on this program. NOTHING IN'THIS PARAGRAPH WILL RELIEVE YOU OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY
ENT. We are not responsible for, and ygu aghes to hold us harmiess and reimburse us ¢ and lo defend on our behalf agaidst, any claim for any loss, expense. fiability or injuryxaused by or in any way related
e, condilag, inspection, removal, refum or storage yf the Equipment. Al indemnities will subvi
dless of cauSe, whether or not insured.” You agree to promptly notily us in writing of any Loss™ If a Loss occurs and we have ot otherwise agreed in writing, you will

ich-may result in a profit to us through an investment In refnsurance. In addition, agreg to pay us our standand fees in
olloss, any insurance proceeds received will be applied, at our oplion, fo repair of replace the Equipment, or lo pay us the

the expiration of tesmination of this AgreemsqL You are responsidle for

promptly pay to us the ungaid balance of this Agreement, including any future Paymens to the end of the lerm pius the anticipated residual value of the Equipment, bath discounted lo present value al 2%. Any proceeds of insurances will be

pald to us and credited against the Loss. You autharizs us 1o sign on your behalf and appaint us

as your atiorney-in-fact to endarse in your name any insurance drafts or checks issued due 1o a Loss.

5. ASSIGNMENT: YOU SHALL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN, ENCUMBER, PLEDGE OR SUBLEASE THE EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEMENT, without our prior written consent. You shall nol consofidale or merge with of inlo
any other entily, distribute, seft or dispose of all or any substantial portion of your assels other than in the ordinary course of business, without our prior writien consent, and the surviving, or successor enlity or tha ransferes of such assets, as
the casa may be, shall assume all of your cbligations under this Agreement by a wiitlen instrument acceplable to us, No event shall accur which causes or results in a transfer of majority ownership of you while any obligations are oulstanding
hareunder. We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice ko or consent from you. You agree that if we sall, assign or transfer this Agreement, our assignae will have the same rights and benefits that we have now and will not
have lo perform any of our obligations. You agrea that our asslgnae will not be subject fo any clalms, defenses, or offsets that you may have against us. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto

and thelr respective successors and assigns.

6. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: You will be in default if; () you do not pay any Payment of other sum due to us o you fail o perform In accordance with the covenants, lenms and conditions of this Agreement or any cther agreement with us
or any of our affifiates or fail to perform o pay under any malerial agresment with any other enbiy; (ii) you make or have made any false statement or misrepresentation 1o us; (i) you or any guaranlor dies, dissolves, liquidales, ferminates
existence or is in bankrupicy; (iv) you or any guarantor suffers a material adverse change in its financial, business o operaing condition; or {v) any guarantor defaults under any guaranly for this Agreement. If you are ever in default, at our
oplion, we can cancaf this Agreement and require that you pay the unpald balance of this Agreement, including any future Payments lo the end of term plus the anticipated residual value of the Equipment, both discounted bo prasent value at
2%. We may recover defaullinlerest on any unpald amount at the rale of 12% per year. Concurrently and cumulatively, we may also use any remedies avadable to us under the UCC and any other law and we may require thal you immediately
slop using any Financed ltems. if we take possassion of the Equipment, you agree bo pay the casts of repossession, maving, storage, repakr and sale. The net proceeds of the sale of any Equipment will be crediled against what you owe us
under this Agreement and you will be responsible for any deficiency. In the event of any disputa or enforcement of our righls under this Agreement or any related agreement, you agres to pay our reasonable atlomeys' fees (including any
incurved before or at rial, on appeal of in any other proceeding), actuat cout costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency fee. WE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INOIRECT
ORINCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT, ACT OR OMISSION BY ANYONE. Any delay or failure lo enforce our rights under this Agreement will not prevent us from enforcing any rights at a faler time. You agree that this Agreement
is a “Finance Lease” as defined by Article 2A of the UCC and your rights and remedies are govemed exclusively by this Agreement. You waive all rights under sections 2A-508 through 522 of tha UCC. Ifintarest is charged or collected in
excess of the maximum lawful rate, we will refund such excess to you, which will be your sole remedy.

7. INSPECTIONS AND REPORTS: We have the right, al any reasonable time, io Inspect the Equipment and any documents relating to s Installation, use, maintenance and repalr. Within 30 days after aur request {or such longer perod as
provided harek), you will deliver all requested informalion (including tax retums) which we deem reasonably necessary to datermine your currant financial condiion and faithful performanca of the tarms hareof, This may include: (i) compilad,
reviewed or audiled annual financial statements (including, without fimitation, a balanca sheet, a statament of income, a statement of cash flow, a statement of changes In equily and noles 10 financial statements) within 120 days after your
fiscal year end, and (i} management-prepared interim financial statements within 45 days after the requested reporting period(s). Annual statements shall set forth the coresponding figures for the prior fiscal year in comparalive form, all in
reasonable detail without any quatification or exception deemed malerial by us, Unless otherwise accepted by us, each financial statement shafl be prepared in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles consistently applied

ag shall fairly and accuralely presant your financial condition and results of aperations for the pariod to which it patains. You authorize us to obtain credit bureau reports for credit and collection purposes and o sﬁa‘ta\mem ;nj\zafmabs

and agents, D

8. END OF TERM: Atthe epd of the injtia! tenm, this Agreement shalf renew fyr successive 12-mai renawal lecm(s) under terms hereof unless you send us writlen notige between 90 and 150 days before Mnd o 'eh!ﬁ'(erm
or at least 30 days e lffe end of ady,;enewalrm that you want I6°g or retum the Equigrient, and you Umely of retum the BauipMent. You shall ‘making Payments pay?rg all other amounls due until the /.
Equipment is purchased f'satumed. As lohg as you have given us the reqhited written natice, i you do'npt purchase tha Equiphent, you will cetum ajlof the Equipment to a locdtion we specily, at your se, In retad re-saleable condition,,
full working order and cofupl ir. YOU,ARE SOLELY RESPONSI R REMOVING ANY,DATA-THAT MAY RESJOE INTHE EQUIP W NCLUDING BUT NQT'\.@;{;TED TO HARD DRIVES, DISK ORIVES OR ANY OTHER
FORM OF MEMORY. You cannotpay off Ihis Agreement or refum the Fauipmént prior to the end of the inital term without otir consént. If we congent, we may charge you, in addiion to other amounts ~an early termination fee equalto

5% of the prica of the équipmcn!.

9. SECURITY DEPOSIT: You wil pay any security deposit on the date you sign this Agreement; you grant us a security interest in the securily deposit. In the event this Agreement is not fully completed or is in defaull the security deposit
will be relained by us lo compensate us for our processing and other expenses. The security deposit is noninterest-bearing, and it or a part may be applied by us to satisfy any amount owed to us by you, in which event you wil promply
restore the securlly deposit to its full amount. i you fully comply with all conditions hereln and you have never been in default of this Agreement, the security deposit will be refunded to you afer the retum of the Equipment In accordance with

paragtaph 8 or when we are fully paid,

10, USA PATRIOT ACT NOTICE; ANTI-TERRORISM AND ANTI.CORRUPTION COMPLIANGE: To help the gaverment fight the funding of lemorism and maney laundering activities, federal law requires ail financial instituions to obtain,
verify, and record Informaton thal identifies each customer who opens an account. When you snter inio a transaction with us, wa ask for your business name, address and other information thal will allow us to identify you. We may also ask
to see other documents that substantiale your business identity. You and any alher person who you control, own a cantroliing intarest in, or who owns a controlling interest in or otherwise controls you in any manner {"Represantatives”) are
and will remain in full complianca with alf laws, regulations and govemmant guidanca concaming foreign asset control, rade sanclions, embargoes, and the prevention and detection of money laundering, bribery, comuplion, and lerrorism, and
neither you nor any of your Representatives is or will be fisted in any Sanctions-related kst of designated persons maintained by the U.S. Department of Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control or successar o the U.S. Department of State,
You shall, and shall cause any Representalive lo, provide such informabion and take such actions as are reasonabiy requested by us In arder lo assist us in maintalning compliance with anti-money laundaring laws and reguiations.

1. MISCELLANEOUS: Unless otherwise staled in an addendum hereto, the parties agres that: () this Agreement and any relaled documents hereto may be authenticated by electronic means; (i) the ‘original® of this Agreament shall be the
copy that bears your manuel, facsimile, scanned or elecironic signature and that also bears our manually or electronically signed signalure and s held or controlled by us; and (i) o the extent this Agreement constitutes chatlel paper (as
defined by the UCC), a sacurily interest may only be created in the original. You agree not to raise as a defense {o the enforcement of this Agreement or any related documents that you or we execuled or authenticated such documents by
electronic or digftal means or that you used facsimie or other electronic means to transmit your signature on such documents, Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereln, we reserve the rght b require you lo sign this Agreement or any
relaled documents herslo manually and to send to us the manually signed, duly exscuted documents via ovemight courier on the same day that you sand us the facsimile, scanned o slectronic transmission of the documenls. You agree lo
execute any further documents that we may request 1o carry out the Inlents and purposes of this Agreement. Whenaver our cansentis required, we may withhold or condition such consent in our sola discretion, except as otherwise expressly
stated hereln. From time ko time, Supplier may extend to us payment terms for Equipment financed under this Agreement that are more favorabls than what has been quoted lo you or tha general public, and we may provide Suppliar information
regarding this Agreement if Supplier has assigned or referred i lo us, Al notices shall be mafled o delivered by facsimile ransmission o ovemight courier 1o the respective parties at the addrasses shown on this Agreement or such other
address as a party may provide in writing from time to ime. By providing us with a telephone number for a ceflular phone ot other wireless device, including a number that you laler convert to a calular number, you are expressly consanting lo
feceiving communications, inchuding but not imited to prerecorded or arificial volce message cafls, lext messages, and calls made by an aulomatic telephone dialing system, from us and our affiiates and agents at that number. This express
consent applies lo each such telephone number that you provide o us now or in the future and permits such calls for non-marketing purposes. Calls and messages may lncur access fzes from your celiular provider. You autharize us lo make
non-malerial amendments {including completing and conforming the descrption of the Equipment) on any document in connection with this Agreement. Unless staled otherwise herein, all other modifications to this Agreement must be in
wriling and signed by each pady orin a duly authenticated electronic record. This Agreement may not be modified by course of performance.

12, WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS: WE ARE LEASING THE EQUIPMENT TO YOU *AS4S.” YOU HAVE SELECTED SUPPLIER AND THE EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT. IN THE EVENT WE ASSIGN THIS
AGREEMENT, OUR ASSIGNEE DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT. SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF SUPPLIER,
AND NOTHING SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. YOU WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY
SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER YO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF, AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM
INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, DEFECTS, INFRINGEMENT OR ANY OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE EQUIPMENT, ANY ASSOCIATED SOFTWARE AND ANY FINANCED ITEMS. SO LONG AS YOU ARE NOT IN DEFAULT UNDER

THIS AGREEMENT, WE ASSIGN TO YOU ANY WARRANTIES IN THE EQUIPMENT GIVEN TO US. . . ks JERE

13. LAW; JUI : This Agreement will be gov and construed in actocdangh with the law of the p:nﬁg%)el place of business.ol Jassor or, if assigned, léqas ignea. You consent to Juisdictign and venue of any thte of lederal

courtin the state of LeSyag or, if assigned, its assignes has its)drincipal place of business ang waiva the defense of i cofivenient florum. For anyaction arising out of of relaling to this Agreement or the Eupbment, BOTH PARTIES WAIVE ALLA
IAL BY JURY, e 4 7

RIGHTSTO A

TSy

14. MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES: Unless indicated othenwise an page 1, you have elected to enter into a separale arrangement with Supplier for mainlenance, inspection, adjusiment, parts replacament, drums, deaning malarial required
for proper operation and loner and developer "Arrangement’), You agree to pay all amounts owing under this Agreement regardiess of any claim you have against Supplier relating o the Arrangement. Supplier will ba Solely responsible for
perfoming all servicas and providing all supplles under the Arangement. You agree nat lo hold Lessor (if different from Supplier) or any assignee of this Agreement responsible for Supplier's abligations under the Arrangement. As a
canvanlence to you, we will provide you with one invoica covering amounts owing under this Agreement and the Arrangement. If necessary, Supplier's obligations o you under the Arrangament may be assigned by us. You agree fo pay a

monthly supply freight fee up to $5.00 per assel lo cover the costs of shipping supplies lo you. Co

nnectivity and Network Support covers connectivity, networking and application Issues due 1o an equipment instadation, inlemet service provider

changes, email provider changes, password changes, compuler chariges or additions, or selup of additional functionality including but not fimited o 10 codes, scans to emailffolder/tioud, loading print drivers and troubleshooting problems
printing individual files. You acknowledge and agree that Supplier can charga a monthly fee up o $10.00 monthly per plece of Equipment covered under this Agreement, In addifion o the other amounts dua undar this Agtesment, for the term
ofthe Agreement, You acknowledge such support can require dala andfor files ta be accessed, daloted, or damaged and agree to take the appropriate precautions to backup, secure and protect alt software, data and media prior o requesting

that Suppler provida support. Each month, you are entitied lo produce the minimum number of clicks/prints shown on page 1. for each applicable click/print type. Regardless of the number of clicks/prints made, you wil naver pay less than the

minimum Paymenl. You agree lo provide perodic meter readings on the Equipment. You agree to pay the applicable overage charge for each melered click/prini that exceeds the applicable minimum number of dlicks/prints. Clicks/prints
made on equipment marked as not financed under this Agreement will be Included In determining your clickiprint and overage charges. At the and of tha first year of this Agreement, and once each successiva {2-month period therealler, the

maintenance and supplies portion of the Payment and the overaga charges may be increased by

a maximum of 15% of tha existing payment or charge. In order lo facifitate an orderly lransition, the start date of this Agreament will be the date

the Equipment is dalivered to you ar a dale designated by us, as shown on the firstinvolce. If a latar start date Is designaled, in addition o all Payments and ather amounts due hereunder, you agrea lo pay us a lransitional payment equal fo
1130th of the Paymant, multiplied by the number of days between the date the Equipment is delivered to you and the designated start date. The first Payment is due 30 days afer the start of this Agreement and aach Payment thareatter shali

be due an the same day of each month,
28613 (2017) (v2)

Paga20f2 Rav, 052612023



1, All reference made to Lake Business Products, Inc. {L8P) will apply to LBP and all its Subsidiaries.

2, L8P Inc. agrees to perform service, to include labor and parts required in the operation of the Customer's copier equipment, for the term of the contract from the effective contract date, with
respect to the equipment identified on the reverse side and/or attached schedule hereof, In accordance with the following terms and conditions. This contract represents the entire agreement between
the parties and is a non-cancelablefirrevocable contract. This contract cannot be canceled or terminated, unless otherwise stated.

3. Any madificatians to this contract require prior approval from an officer of L8P, The equipment cantained on the reverse side hereof must be in good condition on the commencement date of this
contract. Customer agrees to pay LBP in addition to the amount shown on the reverse side hereof, for parts and labor required to place the equipment in such condition unless covered under
applicable warranties. LBP will supply to the Customer all labor, parts and toner required in the operation of Customer's copier equipment for the contract term stated on this contract from the
effective cantract date. in consideration thereof, the Customer agrees to pay LBP at the indicated schedule on the front of this cantract. A single mater impression Is defined as one impression per side
for a copy or print up to 8 1/2" x 14", Any copy ar print larger than this will be charged two meter impressions per side. Equipment may be added and/or removed from this contract with written notice.
Should equipment be added, the cost of the contract may Increase. All equipment models using the same supplies must be included (or excluded) on this contract. LBP reserves the right to charge back
for page counts, on any copier that has not previousiy been accounted far, at the rate of the current contract,

4. Connectivity and Network Support covers connectivity, networking and application issues due to an equipment installation, Internet service provider changes, amail provider changes, password
changes, computer ch. or additions, or setup of additional functionality including but not limited to 1D codes, scan to email/folder/cloud, loading print drivers and troubleshooting prablems
printing individual files. Customer acknowledges and agrees that LBP can charge a monthly fee up to $10.00 monthly per piece of equipment covered under this agreement, in addition to the other
amounts due under this contract, for the term of the contract. Customer acknowledges such support can require data and/or files to be accessed, deleted or damaged and agrees to take the
appropriate precautions to backup, secure and protect all software, data and media prior to requesting LBP to provide support.

5. This contract shall be reviewed annually by LBP and is subject to annual increases. Pricing may be adjusted to LBP contract rates in effect at the time of applicable annual review. At times other than
the anniversary date, LBP has the right to increase the current cost of the contract with 30 days written notice. In addition, LBP may assess an additional fuel and/or freight surcharge to offset higher
than normal service costs as a result of adverse economic conditions.

6. Liquidated Damages: In the event of Custamer’s default or upon his election and the subsequent termination of this agr , Cust promises to pay LBP the following s as liquidated
damages {and not as a penalty) for the breach hereof: A} Any unbilled base amounts for the remaining unbilled perlods per the terms of the original contract. B) Non base cost per copy contracts, the
average monthly volume(s) times the remaining unbilled periods per the terms of the original contract. C) Any overage amounts for remaining unbilled periods per the terms of the original contract.

Non base cost per copy and overage amounts {if any) will be estimated and bitled using average monthly vaiumes from acquired meter historles for each piece of equipment if actual final meters
cannot be obtained.

7. Default: if Customer shall default in the performance of any obligation hereunder, and such default r ins uncured after seven (7) days notice thereto, L8P may terminate this contract and charge
the Customer according to the formula contained in paragraph 6 above.
8. Retalned Title: Title to all supplles furnished hereunder, including ¢ ble parts such as drums, remains in LBP until said supplies are consumed to the extent they may not he further utilized in

the copy making process. In the event of Customer’s default or canceliation of this contract, all such supplies and consumable parts shall be returned to L8P on demand. Additlonally, L8P reserves the

right to charge the Customer a prorated amount for any unused portion of drum remaining. The proration shall be established by using the following formula: L8P retail drum price / manufacturers
specification recommended drum volume x actual remaining drum volume = prorated amount.

9. This contract is not assignable or transferable without prior written cansent of LBP.

10. Complete Agr The Cust specifically agrees that no other representations, constitutions or warranties other than those set forth specifically in writing herein have been made or have
been relied in the making of this contract.
11. This contract does not include purchase, delivery or installation charges of equi optional accessaries (specifically the installation) or major modifications to the equipment.

12. LBP shall perform maintenance cleaning, inspections, adjustments, repairs and replace defective parts without additional charge to the Customer, providing such calls are made during normal
business hours. Overtime charges, at LBP current rates, will be charged on all service calls performed outside of normal business hours. Normal business hours are herein defined to mean 8:00am-
5:00pm, M-F, exclusive of holidays.

13, Customer agrees LBP will not be required to make adjustments, repairs or replacements made necessary resulting from (1) unauthorized third parties performing any mai ;5 (i} €
modifying, relocating, damaging, mi g the Equip , and the breaking of lids, hinges, cassettes, etc.; {iil) unauthorized Equipment alteration; {iv) placing the Equipment in an area that does not
conform to space, electrical and environmental requirements; (v} Acts of God, lightning, fire, water, climatic conditions, or incidents of excess voltage, power surges or brown outs; (vi) Customer using
toner, drum, processing units, ink, film, etc., from any other source other than the service provider; (vil} improper conditions of the envir such as ive dust, chemical residues, abnormat
temperatures or, {viill) accident, abuse, mi theft, ity or negligent act of Customer or Customer’s agents. LBP will submit a cast estimate of needed repairs which will be in addition to
maintenance charges. If the Customer does not authorize such work, Lake Business Products, Inc. and its subsidiary companies may refuse to renew this mai e ag| for the equipment in
question and/or may refuse to continue to service the unit under this maintenance agreement, furnishing service anly on a "Per Cail” basis.

14. When the manufacturer’s life expectancy of the equipment has been exceeded, the facturer has disce d ongoing support of covered p , or equip reaches seven (7) years
from original release date {whichever comes first} and normal repairs and parts replacement, as determined by LBP, cannot keep a unit in satisfactory operating candition, Lake Business Products, Inc.
and its subsidiary companies may refuse to renew this mal e age for the equip t in question and/or may refuse to continue to service the unit under this maintenance agreement,
furnishing service only on a “Per Call” basis, so long as L8P inventory allows.

15. Customer will allow LBP to collect meter readings in accordance with this agr Meter readings on all connected/networked equipment will be collected electronically via print management
software installed on the equipment or at the customer locatlon, For non-connected/non-networked equipment, LBP will request meter readings via automatic email to the Customer and it is the
Customar’s responsibility to submit the meters readings to LBP, Should the Customer not be able to receive emails, LBP will fax a meter reading request to the Customer in which case the Customer
must supply the meter readings to LBP. The Customer agrees to provide current and correct meter readings by the expected due date to insure accurate and timely billings. If the Customer does not
report meter readings upon receipt of the meter reading request or the submitted meter readings are inaccurate, LBP will calculate estimated meter readings based on equipment average monthly
usages and bill the Customer in accordance to the frequency contracted for. L8P may assess an additional surcharge to offset administrative costs should phone calls need to be made to the Customer
to obtain meter readings duc to Customer's failure to report meter readings.

16. Attorney's Fees: The Customer shall pay ali LBP costs in the collection of any t due her der in the recovery of any property pursuant hereto or In the enforcement of its rights against the
Customer, including reasonable attorney's fees, whether or not a suit be brought.

17, Certain copiers must be installed according to specific requirements in terms of space, electrical, and environmental conditions. Installation requirements are defined in the Equipment Operators
Manual. The Customer shall ensure that the copier is placed in an area that conforms to these requirements. This maintenance agreement does not cover service necessitated by malfunctions of parts,
attach ts and/or sof @ packages not supplied by or through LBP or by use of operating supplies which are not compatible with the equipment. The Customer shall use only those supplles
provided by Lake Business Products, Inc. in the equipment.

18. The Customer agrees to pay all invoices tendered for supplies and/or services performed and/or parts installed on equipment hereof on the reverse side, when sald services are performed In

d of pay by the Cust: . All invoice terms are “Due Upon Receipt”. All past due invoices are subject to late fees of 1.5% of unpaid balance, not to exceed 18% per annum. LBP has the right
to terminate this maintenance agr and discontinue service in the event the Customer becomes delinquent in payment.

19. LBP shall furnish all supplies (except paper, cartridge staples] on supply inclusive contracts, to the equipment identifled on the reverse side and/or attached schedule, to be defivered at accepted
Intervals In quantities, as usage history dictates, as determined by L8P with additional deliveries as required. LBP reserves the right to charge the Customer for supplies ordered in excess of levels

dictated by average billing period volumes and manufacturer specifications and/or ylelds. Sh pping for maint agr that include supplies will be via UPS Ground next day/second day air. All
other shipping methods such as rush orders, messenger and etcetera, will be billed to the Customer and may include special processing charges.

20. LBP Cust Service Engi s do nat carry or deliver ¢ ble supplies (toner, developer etc.). It is the Customer’s responsibility to have the y suppli ilable for the C
Service Engineer's use.

21. L8P will not be responsible for replacing of or paying for replacement of any data, memory, or information, which is lost, altered, or damaged while stored in equipment. In no event will L8? be
liable for lost profits or other consequential damages even if LBP has been advised of the possibility of such damages or for any claim against the Customer by any other party.

22. Force Majeure. No Party shall be liable or responsible to the other Party, nor be deemed to have defaulted under or breached this Agreement, for any failure or delay in fulfilling or performing any
term of this Agreement (except for any obligations to make previously owed payments to the other Party hereunder} when and to the extent such failure or delay is caused by or results from acts
beyond the impacted Party's {“Imy d Party”) ¢ ble cantrol, including, without limitation, the following force majeure events (“Farce Majeure Event(s}”) that frustrates the purpose of this
Agreement: (a) acts of God; (b} flood, fire, carthquake or explosion; (c} war, invasion, hostilities {whether war is declared or not), terrarist threats or acts, riot or other civil unrest; {d) government order
or law; (e) actions, embargoes or blockades by any governmental authority; {g) natianal or regional emergency; {h) strikes, labor stoppages or slowdowns or other industrial disturbances; (i) epidemic,
pandemic or similar influenza or bacteriuf infection (which Is defined by the United States Center tor Disease Contral as virulent human influenza or infection that may cause global outbreak, or

pandemic, or serious illness); () emergency state; (k) shortage of adeq maedical supplies and equip ; (1) shortage of power or transportation facilities; and (m) other similar events beyond the
reasonable control of the Impacted Party.

Customer Acceptance (Initial) Date Rev 1.15.2024




@G/‘" ' Highland Heights, OH 44143

BUSINESS PRODUCTS Rev1.15.200
Maintenance Contract
MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT
Company Name Billing Company Name (if different)
135 N ELMWOOD AVE 135 N ELMWOOD AVE
Equipment Location Address Billing Address (if different)
MEDINA, OH 44256-1878 MEDINA, OH 44256-1878
City, State, Zip City, State, Zip
{330) 723-3287
Phone Number Purchase Order Numbar
] 0
Meter Contact Meter Contact Email Address
Meter Contact Phone Number Meter Contact Fax Number
Supplies Included: Yes [1] No []  Contractincluded in "Customer Care Agreament": Yes []No ] Commencement Date:

{Inks, Developers, Masters, Paper (Media), Staple Cartridges, Fax Cartridges and Consumables are not included in the contract,)
. Covered Equipment; : e :

Serial Nubr 1D Number ' Meter Reading ‘

Model Number

IR ADV DX C478IF

IR ADV DX C568IF

[_] SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE "A" [] sEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE *8*

In consideration thereof, the customer promises to pay Lake Busnness Products at the indicated schedule(s) below.
* Multifunction Copier / Printer (SCHEDULE A):

B3W Base $  31.60 Per: MO[Y] YR[] Billed: o] sal] ad BA&W Prints Included: 4000 Per: MO[Z] YR[]
B&W Overages § 0.0079 Billed: o] sad Al
Color Base $  98.00 Per: MO[¥] YR[] Billed: d71 sa[J A Color Prints Included: 2000 Per: MO[7] YR[]
Color Overages §  0.0490 Billed: al] sal ] Al

: Managed Print Service (SCHEDULE B} -2 5 &

B&W Base $ Per: MO[] YR[] Bilted: M_] @[] sa[]] A[] BA&W Prints Included: Per: MO[_] YR[]
B&W Overages  § Bilted: M_] Q] sa[(] A}
Color Base $ per: MO YR[] Billed: M_] Q] sa] A[] Color Prints Included: Per: MO[] YR[]
Color Overages  § Bitted: M_] Q] sa(J a[]

- Wide Format: (Includes Labor, Parts, Ink/Pear! Cartridges, Print Heads and Cutting Cartridges. Media is not included.)

PlotWave Base  § Per: MO[_] Bilted: M ] @[] Sq Ft Included: Per: MO[ ]
PlotWave Ovgs  § Bited: M] @]

ColorWave Base § Per: MO[] Bitted: M{_] @[] $q Ft Included: Per: MO[_]
ColorWave Ovgs § Billed: M{ ] Q | Total Annual ColorWave Pearis Included:
ImagePROGRAF eService Per: MOD Per Sq Ft: Meter A $0.20 - Meter B $0.30 - Meter C $0.50 - Meter D: $0.75 - Meter € $1.25

: Miscellaneous Equipment: . Lt ’ -
Base s Par Mo[] YR D Bitled: M[] @[] sa[] A}

- Term: ;
24M0s [] 36 MOS [j 48mos [[] soMOS OTHER []

12mos [

" Special Instructions:

Customer Decline Customer Acceptance
A Maintenance Contract is not desired, Lake Business Products The Maintenance Contract, consisting of the terms and conditions
has requested to provide service, parts, and supplies on a per call appearing above and on the reverse side, is hereby approved, accepted
basis at Lake Business Products' prevailing rate at the time service and executed by the respective partics hereto on the date set forth
and/or supplies are requested. adjacent to their signatures.
Customer Signature Customer Signature
Print Name Date Print Name Date




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. s:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 24-049-2/26

ORDINANCE NO. 56-24

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF
$30,000.00 TO MAIN STREET MEDINA FOR THE CITY’S
2024 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Director of Finance is hereby authorized and directed to pay Main Street
Medina $30,000.00 for the city’s 2024 membership renewal.

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That the funds to cover this expenditure are available in Account No. 001-0707-
52215.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 56-24



B MAIN STREET

MEDINA oRD: 331

39 Public Square, Suite 305
Medina, OH 44256
330-722-6186

2/26/12024 INVOICE #02262024

BILL TO

City of Medina
132 North Elmwood Ave.
Medina, OH 44256

Details AMOUNT

Membership Renewal $30,000.00

TOTAL  $30,000.00

Please make all checks payable to Main Street Medina
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact
George Sam, 330-722-6186 or george@mainstreetmedina.com

Remit payment to Main Street Medina, 39 Public Square,
Suite 305, Medina OH 44256

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT!



WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

PASSED:

RCA 24-051-2/26

RESOLUTION NO. 57-24

A RESOLUTION DONATING DELL COMPUTERS AND
LAPTOPS TO THE MEDINA CITY SCHOOLS.

The City would like to donate sixteen (16) Dell Optiplex computers and four (4) Dell

Laptops to the Medina City Schools that are no longer needed by the City but can be
utilized by the school system.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Medina City Council hereby approves the donation of sixteen (16) computers
and four (4) laptops to the Medina City School System.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Res. 57-24



Make
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell
Dell

16 towers
4 laptops

Model

Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7040
Optiplex 7040
Optiplex 7070
Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7040
Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7050
Optiplex 7040
Optiplex 7040
Optiplex 7040
Latitude 5500
Latitude 5500
Latitude 5500
Latitude 5500

Serial #
3M3X8N2
3M3T8N2
IMIWSN2
8GONHH2
8FZRHH2
COON333
3M2Y8N2
3M4WS8N2
3M2V8N2
8FYKHH2
3M2Z8N2
3M1Y8N2
3MA4Y8N2
J14BHB2
8FXKHH2
J159HB2
J3ANV733
FQ3NL33
5827633
3GDPL33

Released
2017
2017
2017
2015
2015
2019
2017
2017
2017
2015
2017
2017
2017
2015
2015
2015
2008
2008
2008
2008

Res. 571-24



SEC. 1.

SEC.2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 24-052-2/26

ORDINANCE NO. 58-24

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ADVERTISE FOR COMPETITIVE BIDS AND TO AWARD A
CONTRACT TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FOR THE 2024
CONCRETE PAVEMENT JOINT SEALING PROGRAM.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to advertise for competitive bids
and to award a contract to the successful bidder for the 2024 Concrete Pavement

Joint Sealing Program in accordance with specifications on file in the office of the
Mayor.

That the estimated cost of the contract, in the amount of $75,000.00, is available in
Account No. 108-0610-54411.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 58-24



SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 24-053-2/26

ORDINANCE NO. 59-24

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ADVERTISE FOR COMPETITIVE BIDS AND TO AWARD A
CONTRACT TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FOR THE 2024
CONCRETE STREET REPAIR PROGRAM.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to advertise for competitive bids
and to award a contract to the successful bidder for the 2024 Concrete Street Repair
Program in accordance with specifications on file in the office of the Mayor.

That the estimated cost of the contract, in the amount of $650,000.00, is available as
follows: $624,300.00 in Account No. 108-0610-54411, $400.00 in Account No. 108-

0610-53311, $300.00 in Account No. 108-0610-52214, and $25,000.00 in Account
No. 513-0533-54414.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 59-24



WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

PASSED:

RCA 24-054-2/26

ORDINANCE NO. 60-24

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 5-24,
PASSED JANUARY 8, 2024 RELATIVE TO THE
AGREEMENT WITH CUNNINGHAM & ASSOCIATES FOR
THE MEDINA STREET BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT.

Ordinance No. 5-24, passed January 8, 2024, authorized an Agreement with
Cunningham & Associates for the Medina Street Bridge Replacement Project; and

The account numbers need to be modified to reflect the grant share of the project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That that section 2 of Ord. 5-24, passed January 8, 2024 is hereby amended to reflect
the following Account Numbers:

108-0690-54414 - $15,079.95 (20.7%) City Portion
380-0690-54414 - $57,770.05 (79.3%) OPWC Grant

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 60-24



WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC.5:

PASSED:

RCA 24-057-2/26

ORDINANCE NO. 61-24

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE TO
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS TO UPGRADE THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT’S BODY AND CAR CAMERA SYSTEMS,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.,

In accordance with ORC 125.04 the City of Medina, Ohio requested authority to
participate in State contracts which the Department of Administrative Services has

entered into for the purchase of supplies, services, equipment and certain materials;
and

The request for participation provides for the waiving of the state and local
competitive bidding requirements and allows the City the ability to purchase from
centralized state contracts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the expenditure, in the estimated amount of $195,556.36, is hereby authorized to
Motorola Solutions utilizing State of Ohio Purchasing Contract #573077 for the
upgrade to the Police Department’s body and car camera systems.

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That the funds to cover this purchase, in the amount of $195,556.36, are available as

follows: $173,842.36 in Account No. 106-0101-54413 and $21,714.00 in Account
No. 388-0714-53315.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason the current cameras are failing; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effect immediately upon its passage and signature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 61-24



Online Terms Acknowledgement ORD. bl D.‘{'

This Online Terms Acknowledgement (this “Acknowledgement™) is entered into between Motorola Solutions, Inc.
(“Motorola™) and the entity set forth in the signature block below (“Customer”).

L. Online Terms Acknowledgement. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the applicable terms available at
https://www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms are incorporated in and form part of the Parties’ agreement as
it relates to any Products or Services sold or provided to Customer. By signing the signature block below,
Customer certifies that it has read and agrees to the provisions set forth and linked on-line in this
Acknowledgement. To the extent Customer is unable to access the above referenced online terms for any reasor,
Customer may request a paper copy from Motorola. The signatory to this Acknowledgement represents and

warrants that he or she has the requisite authority to bind Customer to this Acknowledgement and referenced
online terms.

2.Entire Agreement. This Acknowledgement, along with the Additional Terms on “Exhibit A” attached
(collectively, Agreement) supplements any and all applicable and existing agreements, and supersedes any
contrary terms as it relates Customer’s purchase of products and services. This Acknowledgement and referenced
terms constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties regarding the subject matter hereof and as set out in the

referenced terms, and supersedes all previous agreements, proposals, and understandings, whether written or oral,
relating to this subject matter.

3. Execution and Amendments. This Acknowledgement may be executed in multiple counterparts, and will have the
same legal force and effect as if the Parties had executed it as a single document. The Parties may sign in writing
or by electronic signature. An electronic signature, facsimile copy, or computer image of a signature, will be
treated, and will have the same effect as an original signature, and will have the same effect, as an original signed

copy of this document. This Acknowledgement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument signed
by authorized representatives of both Parties.

4. Upon signature, Customer authorizes Motorola to proceed with all deliverables of this order for an order value of

5. Purchase Order Requirements (Customer check one only) __ Purchase Order is issued and attached.
— No Purchase Order is required. Customer affirms that this ordering document is the only notice to

proceed required, no further purchase orders will be issues against this order, and that funding has been
encumbered for this order in its entirety,

6. Ship to, bill to and Ultimate Destination addresses are provided on the quote , attached to this letter or included on
the Purchase Order.

The Parties hereby enter into this Acknowledgement as of the last signature date below.

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Customer:
By: By:
Name: Name: Pennis ‘H'ahué.l'(

Title: Title: ‘*{ae(]for_ C,,,-(—;,, a.C HaaQ‘AA_,



Date: Date:

Online Terms Acknowledgement
Exhibit A — Additional Terms and Conditions

1. Non-Discrimination. Motorola agrees that it will not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment to be employed in the performance of this Agreement, with respect to
the employee’s hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment, or any matter
directly or indirectly related to employment, because of the employee’s race, religion, color, sex,

disability, national origin, or ancestry. Breach of this covenant may be regarded as a material
breach of the Agreement.

2. E-Verify. Pursuant to Ind. Code § 22-5-1.7-11, Motorola, by entering into this Agreement
with Customer, is required to enroll in and verify the work eligibility status of all of his newly
hired employees through the E-Verify program. Motorola is not required to verify the work
eligibility status of all newly hired employees through the E-Verify program if the E-Verify
program no longer exists. By executing this Agreement, Motorola affirms that it does not
knowingly employ an unauthorized alien. Motorola further affirms that it will enroll in the E-

Verify program, and agrees to verify the work eligibility status of all its newly hired employees
through the E-Verify program.

3. Non-Appropriation. The Parties acknowledge that Customer is a governmental entity
whose funds are subject to appropriation by its fiscal body. Therefore, if at any time during the
term of this Agreement, Customer’s fiscal body should fail to appropriate sufficient funds to
continue this Agreement, it will become null and void. Motorola shall not be obligated to
perform unless and until sufficient funds are appropriated. Customer agrees to seek funding for
the continuation of this Agreement during each budget cycle during the initial term or
subsequent term of this Agreement. Customer agrees to inform Motorola in writing of any such
non-allocation of funds at the earliest possible date, and shall pay for all Services provided prior
to exhaustion of the appropriated funds.



SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

RCA 24-065-3/11

ORDINANCE NO. 62-24

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 190-23,
PASSED NOVEMBER 28, 2023. (Amendments to 2024 Budget)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Ordinance No. 190-23, passed November 28, 2023, shall be amended by the
following additions:

Account No./Line Item Additions
104-0301-53315 (Parks donation) 2,000.00 *
106-0101-54413 (Police donation) 16,000.00 *
001-0707-52215 (donation) 1,000.00 *
109-0631-53315 (donation) 45,717.76 *
821-0230-52214 (Cemetery) 500.00 *
001-0410-52215 (PY23 CDBG) 22,500.00 *

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

* - new appropriation

PASSED:

ATTEST:

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 62-24



